











Thomas Township Board Meeting February 2023

Page 2 of 4
e Public Hearing
A. None
8. Unfinished Business
A. None.
9. New Business
A. Approve Text Amendment 23-G-01 regarding outdoor storage of refuse containers prior
to collection.
B. Approve the rental agreement with Rebel Company to rent Roberts Park on May 13,
2023 for the Rebel Company Market at a cost of $1,500.00
C. Approve the requested rezoning of parcel 28-12-3-25-2049-000, 150 North Miller Road
from its current B-3 (Business Corridor) zoning to B-1 (Office and Neighborhood
Business District) zoning.
D. Approve Resolution 23-03 regarding the agreement with MDOT for the maintenance
and operation of an on-premise sign at the Thomas Township Nature Center.
E. Approve the purchase of Hurst Gen 3 Cutter Unit (extrication equipment) from Apollo Fire
Equipment in the amount of $13,000 by the Fire Department.
F. Authorize the Township Attorney to file a complaint with the Division of Child Welfare Licensing
and the Department of Health and Human Services regarding the numerous
calls for Police support from Holy Cross Children’s Services (HCCS).
10. Reports
A. Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development 1. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G. Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
A. None
12. Adjournment
5.

It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Sommers to approve the consent agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Q

Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting on 01/09/2023 and
the Special Board meeting minutes of 01/23/2023.
Expenditures consisting of: $6,933,953.85

Clearing Fund $2,869.60
General Fund 167,573.57
Public Safety-Fire Department 30,914.18
Fire Apparatus 546.64
Public Safety-Police Department 14,680.35
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 1,440.54
Revolving Road Fund 0.00
Sewer Fund 420,608.92
Water Fund 268,213.65
Municipal Refuse 76,172.23
Technology Fund 0.00
Tax 5,950,934.17

Approved the extension of Tyler Sharp, DPW Laborer’s probationary period
until May 2023.

Approved the appointment of Jeremy Wagner as alternate to the Board of Review
for a term of 02/06/2023-01/01/2025.

Approved the hiring of Gregory Vanherweg as part-time Electrical Inspector
contingent upon passing all pre-employment requirements.

Accepted the resignation of Jack Linehan from the Fire Department.

Approved the hiring of Ryan DeLong as probationary, full-time First Responder
for the Fire Department.

Approved the amendments to Personnel Policy #901; Paid Time Off.


















28699 00" %I €2/12/20 €202 HOYYKW A®A¥/ALITIEYSIQ/TITT HJIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVN 00€°9TL-GTI2-10T
28699 00°FT €2/12/20 €202 X¥¥N9gdd d®d¥/ALITIEYSIQ/TATIT HIIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAVK 00E€°9TL-GTZ-TI0T
TL699 CT PP €ec/12/20 G06TELVO00STIY NOIWNAId €202 HOYYW TYINIEA YITHd JONYINSNI TYINAA 00Z°"9TL-STC-T0T
90699 AN A AN €2/L0/20 LSBELIF000SIY WNNINA¥d €202 X¥V¥NYdId TYINId YITEd IONYIASNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-GTZ-T0T
28699 0T°G¥F €2/12/20 €202 HOYYKW a®ay¥/ALITIAYSIA/FATIT HATIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYKW 00T 9TL-GTZ-10T
28699 0T°G¥F €2/12/20 €202 X¥¥NdgId A®d¥/ALITIEYSIQ/AATIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYKW 0T°G¥ 00T"9TL-GTZ-T0T
56899 62°2¢ €2/L0/20 T1/€0-02/20-€000 NOISIA/HITIVAH TAIHS dANTE SSOYD ANTd /€EYSIA WHHAL ILJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-GTIZ-T0T
G6899 €8°800°2 €2/L0/20 T1/€£0-02/20-€£000 NOISIA/HLTIVAH TAIHS INTD SSOYD ANTH FONYYASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-STZ-T01
MYITO 612 3dad

0L L99'€E FIATLVILSININAY-AOYNYH Z,LT 3deq Iod Te3olq
LE699 8% LIS €2/L0/20 €202 A¥YANYL 0Fd IW/YVYW/JINOD/NZWY MNYE FIVLS ONINIVYI 3 NOILYDONAHd 000°096-CLTI-T0T
22699 00°8T9 €2/L0/20 616 €202 - TYMANIY ALITIEVIT YAGAD VY HAONVMASNI HEAEWAN AW TIAYIT TYYINID FDONWVINSNI 000°0T6-CLI-TO0T
LEGI99 81°8¢ €2/L0/20 €202 A¥YANYL OF¥ TW/YYW/JANOD/NZWY MNYE dIVIS SNOILVDINAWHOD SSATAIIM 00T°068-2LTI-T0T
28699 €€ €T €ec/12/20 €202 HOYVW a3aY¥/ALITIEVSIA/IAIT FIATIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAVW 00€°9TL-CLI-TO0T
28699 €€ €T €2/12/20 €202 X¥¥NdIgdd A®A¥/ALITIEYSIA/AAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-CLI-TOT
TL699 [ARE A AN €z/12/20 G06TELFO00STY WATIWNTId €202 HOUYR TYINAA YITHA FIONIASNI TYLNIAQ 00Z°9TL-CLT-T0T
90699 AR A AN €2/L0/20 LGBELI9F000SIN WAIWI¥d €202 A¥YN¥EId TYINAd YITAA FIONYINSNI TYINIQ 002°9TL-CLTI-T0T
28699 oL 6L €2/12/20 €202 HOYYW a3aY¥/ALITIEYSIA/IIIT FIAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00T 9TL-CZLI-T0T
28699 oL 6L €2/12/20 €20C X¥¥Ndgad a®av¥/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT FATIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-CLTI-T0T
56899 2l 61 €2/L0/20 T/€0-02/20-€000 NOISIA/HIIVAH THIHS FATd SSO¥D INTH /E¥SIA WHIAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-ZLI-TO0T
56899 29°066°T €2/L0/20 T1/€0-02/20-€000 NOISIA/HITYAH TATIHS INTd SSO¥D IANTH AONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-CLTI-TOT
AAILVELSININAY-¥IOUYNYN ZLT 3deqa

52 00L'T FAILYISIOAT-A¥Y0od 10T 3dag Iod Te3og
12699 72 0LE €2/L0/20 L8TO0L6Z000 ¥O/Q9V0d TYIDAAS/ODIW QIV0Ld/TYAIEIA dno¥o YIAIW IAITH SADIION TVOAT 000°006-TI0T-T0T
78699 00°0c¢t €ec/1e/20 68969 TASNNOD ¥OLY¥T HOS ¥ NOSYILIYA dNSYW SADIA¥IES TVOHT 000°208-T0T-TO0T
72699 00°012'T €2/L0/20 €202 X¥YOANYL SADIAYAS TYOAT IANY¥E OLIO SHDIA¥IS TVOHAT 000°208-T0T-10T
IAILVISIOAT-a¥¥od 10T 3d=a

Z20°T09°9T 000 3deg z04 TRIOL
G1699 00°GT €2/L0/20 €2-GT LIMdEd  TYOINVHOIW - INIAWAVYAYIAAO - ANNATE 00D 3 ONILIVIH AIMILIT SLIM¥Ad NOILONYLSNOD 000°00S-000-T0T
70699 00°0¥% €2/L0/20 €2-TT ILIMdEd  TYOTYIODIATE - QIDYYHONIAO - ANQIFT YAITIVA S dIAYA SIIMMEd NOILJINYLSNOD 000°00S5-000-T0T
96699 00°96G €2/12/20 PELT  XUYNMEII SIOT 82 SONISSOMD SYWOHI QASYAMI ALNNOD MUNIODYS SAAA AWOH HATIHOW 000°677-000-T0T
96699 00°918 €2/12/20 1602 ¥Q¥EHAA - XYVANVL SIOT H0Z A¥M ST¥YM ASYIUL AINAOD MUNIDYS SATI AWOH ATILOW 000°67%-000-T0T
96699 00°ZEL €2/12/20 8LGZ ¥NYEEd - AYYANYL SIOT €8T dOOMEDAT NSYAYL AINNOD MUNIDVS SATI TWOH IATIHOW 000°6FP-000-10T
66699 00°PT €2/12/20 PELT  AJYN¥EHAI SIOT 8Z SONISSO¥D SYWOHL ASVHAYL ALNAOD MUNIOVS SEFA HWOH HATIHOW 000°6%7-000-T0T
G6699 00°¥02 €2/12/20 1602 ¥NY¥EHI - XYYANVL SIOT $0Z AYM SI¥M NSYIEI AINNOD MUNIOVS SH¥d IWOH ITIEOW 000°6%7%-000-TO0T
56699 00° €81 €2/12/20 8LGZ Y¥NYEHEA - AYYANYL SIOT €8T dOOMADAA NASYAYL AINAOD MUNIOVYS SEAI HAWOH HTIHOW 000 67¥-000-T0T
L00L9 00°GLT'TT €2/12/20 €600T-00€ WIVTID MIAIY ALYIS €§6L - SONIATOHLIMANIA OTT SNISSO¥D SYWOHL SOT FMIA-dId AONVRIOIUHJ 00T1°€82-000-T0T
TL699 2L ZEE €2/12/20 G06TELF000SIY WATIWEYd €202 HOYYW TYINId YITAd TYIH dTIYATIOTY SINNODOY 9TL°0%0-000-T0T
86699 gL 0vC’e €2/12/20 €/€0-T0/€0-%000 AONYYASNI HIIYEH TAIHS ANTE SSOMD INTH TYIH ATIVATIADAY SINOODOY 9TL 0%0-000-TO0T
90699 bL"ZEE €2/L0/20 LS8ELIFO00STY WAINEMd €202 A¥¥Ndddd TYINId YITAd TIYIH FTEVATIIADIY SINOODOY 9TL°0%¥0-000-T0T
56899 €8°6GF €2/L0/20 T1/€0-02/20-£000 NOISIA/HITIVAH TIIHS INTE SSO¥D dNTE TYIH FATAYAIIDIAY SINNODJOY 9TL°0%¥0-000-T0T
000 3dad
ANNd ONILYYEJ0 TYEEANID TOT Pund

09°698°2 aNNd DNI¥VYIATO 00T Pund Iod Te3ol

09°698°2 000 3desa x04 Te30L
56899 06°2¢€ €2/L0/20 T1/€0-02/20-€£000 NOISTA/HITIYAH THAIHS INTE SSO¥D INTd Wd-0D SNI HITIYAH XURILGIT LTL"TEZT-000-00T
G6899 0T°LLY’Z €2/L0/20 T/€0-02/20-£000 NOISIA/HIIYIH TAIHS INTL SSO¥D INTd NI-0D NOINN S€/0d OL INd 9TL"T€Z-000-00T
LEGY9Y 00°09T €2/L0/20 €202 XYYANYL oY IW/VYYRW/JANOD/NZWY MNVE FIVLS SAOYYHD HENOHd HATIFGOW GLG*TEZ-000-00T
000 3dad
aNnd ONIYYATD 00T Pund
3o9yD Junoury 33ed JUD 920TOAUT ‘0S8 90TOAUT IOPUSDA 0S8 9UTT “AUT I9qunpN T9

ZT/1 :abeg

MOEHO ¥HAdVd
AAZITYNINOL
€20z/82/20 -

*ddAL MOIHD

- dIivd

€202/10/20 SdI¥dA LSOd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥O0Jd I¥Oddd NOILAEIVLSIA T9 EDIOANI

dTysumo], sewoyl :d9d
H4aIEa :xssn
WY ZG:TT €20¢/T0/€0






€9699 00°00¢ €2/12/20 €202 ‘0T-8 XVH ¥MIS - IONIUAINOD ONIMAS €202 O INOD STVYIDIAIAO HAOD ONINIVEL ¥ NOILYONAH 000°096-TZP-T0T
7€699 0T"61 €2/L0/20 G69L00L8 TANd TASAIA/SYD ONI XIM/AYMAIIALS Tand TISIATIA 3 SYD 00T "8E6-TCH-T0T
22699 00°8T9 €2/L0/20 616 €202 - TYMANAY ALITICAVIT ¥HEAD VYV FONVIASNI YAGWIW AW TIGYIT TVIINID HONVINSNI 000°0T6-TCP-T0T
LEGIY 2081 €2/L0/20 €202 X¥YANYL 0dY TIW/YYW/ANOD/NZWY MNVE FIVLS SNOILYDINAWWOD SSATAIIM 00T°068-TZF-T0T
200L9 GL'TE9'T €c/12/20 989612 V¥Td SNOILYANNOJI JOIMALXA GLF-S OSH "ONI dNO¥D ¥IDIAS SADIAYAS TYNOISSTIOUd 000 LT8-TCP-10T
200L9 00°8€2'T €2/12/20 69G6TZ MAY NYTd SNOILVAONTY SATYNOAOW “ONI dn0o¥9 ¥IDIAS SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOWd 000°LT8-TZF-T0T
GE699 TAR24] €2/L0/20 TPE6TZ Id NOILYANNOJd NOILYISHAS SL-S OSH *ONI d4n0o¥s ¥IDIAS SHDIAYIAS TYNOISSTIOAd 000" LIB-TCV-10T
GE699 GZ°'v62'T €2/L0/20 212612 MAY NYTd NOILIAAY IATOMATHD YHGUYD “ONI dNOo¥9 ¥IDIAS SHDIAYAS TYNOISSAIOUd 000°LT8-TICF-T0T
€9699 00°G¥F €2/12/20 €202 YMIS - JFI JIHSYAGWIW €202 O ANOD STIVIDILIO HAOD SANA 3 JIHSUIAIWIAN 000" 708-TZF-T0T
16699 66°0F €2/12/20 GL9Z990¢€ SHITAdNS HADIAJIO NOTILYI04¥0D TIIN0 SHITAANS ONILYIIIO 000°0%L-TZH-T10T
LEB99 66 0T €2/L0/20 €202 X¥YONYL 239 IW/YYH/JINOD/NZWY JMNVE FIVLS SATTAdNS SNILTIAI0 000" 0¥L-1ZF-10T
28699 88 €T €2/12/20 €202 HOYYW a®dy¥/ALITIEYSIQ/TAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€"9TL-TZP-10T
28699 88°€T €2/12/20 €202 X¥YN¥gHd d3dY/ALITIEYSIAQ/TATIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00E 9TL-TZP-TOT
TL699 76 CLT €2/12/20 S06TELF000STY WAINZEd €202 HOUVW TYLNIA YITAA FONYINSNI TYLNAQ 00Z°9TL-TZP-T0T
90699 6 2LT €2/L0/20 LSBELIVO00STY WNAIWI¥d €202 X¥¥NYEdd TYINIA ¥ITId FONYIASNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-TZF-10T
28699 €7°08S €2/12/20 €202 HDOYYW aRAY¥/ALITIEYSIA/AAIT HATT TYNOILUYN NOSIAVH 00T 9TL-TCP-T0T
28699 €706 €2/12/20 €202 X¥¥N¥LEdd a3av¥/ALITIEYSIA/AAIT FAIT TYNOILIUYN NOSIAVH 00T 9TL-TZh-10T
§6899 9691 €2/L0/20 1/€0-02/20-€000 NOISIA/HITIYAH THAIHS ANTd SSOYD ANTd /9YSIAd WHAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-TZF-TI0T
76899 €G°€ €2/L0/20 T/€0-02/20-2000 FONVYASNI HITYIH TATIHS FNTd SSO¥D INTd /dYSIA WIAL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T“9TL-TIZP-T0T
§6899 99°11I6'T €2/L0/20 T/€0-02/20-€£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TAIHS INTE SSO¥D INTL HONVINSNI HLTIYIH 000°9TL-TZV-10T
SHAAOD NOILONYLISNOD TzZh 3daa

€9°T0L'Y ININJOTAATA ALINAWWOD TLE 3ded I0d Te3IOL
LEGIY 28 €c €2/L0/20 €202 XYY¥ANYL 09 IW/YYR/IANOD/NZWY MNVE HIVLS ONINIVYI 3 NOILYONAdd 000 096-TLE-TOT
7E699 S6°L6 €2/L0/20 G69L00L8 TANAd TASAIA/SYD ONI X3M/X¥MAIAJS T30d TISIIA 3 SYO 00T "8E6-TLE-TOT
60699 29°vL €2/L0/20 8V VEBS XONINOI AHHD 8102 - ¥IVAHYE IITOYATHD ¥IALIVD ASNIIXT ATOIHIA 000°8E6-TLE-TOT
22699 00°8T9 €2/L0/20 616 €20 - TYMANTI ALITIGYIT ¥AAD VY HAONVEASNI HIAEGWAW AW TIEYIT TYIEANID FONYIASNI 000°0T6-TLE-TOT
12699 0 0LL €2/L0/20 L8T0L62000 ¥O/QYV¥0d TYIOAAS/ODIWN QIVOLd/TYNINIA dNo¥9 YIQIW FAITH SHOIION TYDIAT 000°006-TLE-TOT
LEBYY 0Z°1v €2/L0/20 €202 A¥YANYL JFY IIW/YYW/ANOD/NZWY MNYE FIVIS SNOILYDINAWWOD SSATAIIM 00T 068-TLE-TOT
72699 00°0T19'T €2/L0/20 €202 X¥YANYL SHOIAYMAS TYOHET IANYIE OLLO SHOIAY¥AS TV¥OAT 000°208-TLE-TOT
€00L9 60°80T €2/12/20 9€6L%26908 SAITAdNS ADIAIO ADYINVAQY SHTIVLS SAITAANS ONIIYIEIO 000°0FL-TLE-TOT
LEGY99 7S 8F €2/L0/20 €202 X¥YANYL J3¥ IW/YYW/ANOD/NZRWY MNYE FIVLIS SEITAdNS ONILIYIEIO 000°0%L-TLE-TOT
9€699 66°€EC €2/L0/20 6726806908 SAITAdNS FADIAIO AOYINVAQY SHATIVLS SEITIdNS ONILVIHAJO 000°0FL-TLE-TOT
9€699 ZI°GLS €2/L0/20 T99€£668908 SHITAANS ADIAAO AOYINYAQY SHATIYLS SAITddNS ONILYIAJIO 000" 0FL-TLE-TOT
L2699 66°82C €2/L0/20 SLT9EVOE SAITIANS ADIAIO NOIIWYIOd¥0D TTIIND SHITAANS HNILVIIJO 000°0FL-TLE-TOT
L2699 8G° €€ €2/L0/20 ZZVBEEDE SHAITddNS ADIAAO NOIIYY0d¥0D T1INd SAITAdNS ONILVIEJ0 000°0FL-TLE-TOT
L2699 8T°€C €2/L0/20 68GGEE0E SAITJdNS FDIAIO NOILYIOd¥0D TTIIND SHITIANS OHNILYIZJO 000°0FL-TLE-TOT
28699 SL'8 €c/12/20 €202 HOYYW a3dY¥/ALITIEVSIA/HAIT FIIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAVKW 00E°"9TL-TLE-TOT
28699 26 L1 €2/12/20 €202 X9Y¥n¥ddd a3d¥/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT FATT TYNOILUN NOSIAYR 00€"9TL-TLE-TOT
TL699 00°0FT €2/12/20 S06TELYO00STY WAINIEd €202 HOYUYR TYINIA YIT1Ia AONVINSNI TYLNAQ 002 9TL-TLE-TOT
90699 00°0FT €2/L0/20 LSB8ELIF000STIY NOIWA¥d €202 X¥¥N¥YLld TYINIA YITdd AONYIASNI TYLNAQ 00Z°9TL-TLE-TOT
28699 A ANAS €2/12/20 €202 HOYVRH a3d¥/ALITIEYSIA/IAIT FIIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAVW 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
28699 78°G9 €2/12/20 €202 A¥YQugHI a®d¥/ALITIEYSIAQ/AAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYN 00T"9TL-TLE-TOT
66899 §2°9 €2/L0/20 T/€0-02/20-€000 NOISIA/HITYAH TATIHS INTd SSOYD INTd /dYSIA WMAL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-TLE-TOT
76899 LE"CT €2/L0/20 1/€0-02/20-2000 IONYMASNT HLTIYAH TAIHS dNTd SSO¥D HANTE /9YSIAd WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-TLE-TOT
G6899 09°00¢ €2/L0/20 1/€0-02/20-€000 NOISIA/HLIVAH TIAIHS FNTE SSO¥D INId HONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
INIWIOTIATA ALINQWWOO TLE 3ded

LT°99F FOIN M¥Vd HOHL SEMYI IVHI¥D zgz 3ded Iod Te3OL
G9699 LT°99F €2/12/20 TO0T8L979T20C a4 WYHYED N TG6E€ - TTI€ AIITILIN 00 A9¥INT SUIAWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-282-10T
FOIN M¥Yd HOAL SANYT IvA¥D Z8z 3daq

0Z°607°01 SANNOY¥D ® OSNIATING 69z 3dag Iod Te3ol
SANNO¥S 3 9NIATING G9z 3dad
aNNd ONILYYEJ0 TYEIANID TOT Pund
J09Yy) aunoury 23ed YD 920TOAUT *0sag {0TOoAUT JIOPU3A 0s9(Q SUTIT “AUT IaquInN IO

[AVAS

:9beg

AD0HHD ¥Hdvd
aIZ ITYNINOL

*AdAL MOIHO

- dIvd

€20¢2/82/20 - €20¢/10/20 SdLVYA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04d Ld0d3Y NOILNFIYLSIA T9 HDIOANI

drysumo], sewoyl :€d
J4dIrEa :xssn
WY ZG:TT €202/T0/€0






LEBG99 P1°88€E €2/L0/20 €202 XYYONYL 03¥ INW/YYW/JANOD/NZWY MNVE JIVILIS SADIAYIS QILOVIINOD 00T°0T8-000-S0C
76699 0S°LFT'T €2/12/20 €2°02¢€L LIVIH/INIAIDOV INIAATAOYA/SINA £€20C O HIIA AILNNOD MYNIOYS SADIAYAS AALOTAINOD 000°0T8-000-S02
76699 00°GLT €ec/1e/20 €2°02€L ITYIH/INIAIDOY INIAIAOYA/SINA €20 O IAUIA XAINNOD MUNIODVYS SINA 3 dIHSUAGWNIW 000°F08-000-S02
LEGIO 00°G62T €2/L0/20 €20Z AYYANYL 0d¥ IN/YYRW/IANOD/NZWY MNYE ALYLS SWIOJINN 000°2vL-000-S02
62699 68 L9 €2/L0/20 C6LOET-IS IYId - SWNOAINA IIJALNO ALIAIVS XINIOHA SIWHOJAINN 000°2FL-000-S0C
SL699 L2 SE €2/12/20 8TE69EE6S6 A¥Id - SHAITAAAS SONILTIIJ0 YAONITID SHITAANS ONILVIHAJO 000°0%L-000-502
05699 62°00T €2/L0/20 6G908TANI FETd - FT0d ALIT-O¥d AVIHNIHIVIAT AIFIYS DITENd HAWLIM SAITAdNS ONILYEEJO 000°07L-000-S02
LEGY9 GG EPT €2/L0/20 €202 X¥YANYL 0F¥ IW/YYW/ANOD/NZWY MNYE AIYLS SEITAANS HNIILYIEJO 000°07L-000-S02
92699 00°Z€C €2/L0/20 T00-LT96600 S - SAYYD SSANISNLE/SIAITIANS FDIJA0 HIIAJAO SSAMAXA INIHUd SEITAdAS SNILTIHIO 000°0FL-000-502
80699 Sv 19 €2/L0/20 LZLLGTEZO FdVI YA TYYVd 07T ’‘STIYD SAITAANS SNILYYEJO 000" 0FL-000-502
80699 67 €GT €2/L0/20 T6V0STEZ0 IYId - FAYI 9ITHYvVd 2TT ‘STIVD SEITAANS HNILVIHJO 000°0FL-000-S02
£6899 06°L0T €2/L0/20 00%¥L0C IYId - SEI¥ALIVE WEITN TTIOVENd NOIIONAL AYIALIYE SAITAANS SNILYIAJO 000°0%7L-000-GS02
28699 8€°6S €2/12/20 €20C HOYYR d3AY¥/ALITIEYSIA/TATIT HJIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYKW 00E£°9TL-000-S02
28699 98 10 €2/12/20 €202 X¥YN¥gId d3a¥/ALITIEVSIA/AIIT FIIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYW 00€£°9TL-000-502
TL699 22 9%s €2/12/20 S06TELFO00SIY NAIKTId €202 HOUYW TYINAd YIT3d IONVIASNI TYINAA 00Z°9TL-000-502
90699 86°LS¢C €2/L0/20 LSBELIFO00SIY NAINTId €20C AYYNYEdd TYINIA ¥ITAd IONYIASNI TYINIA 00Z2°91L-000-S02
28699 16°002 €z/12/20 €202 HOYVW a®A¥/ALITIEVSIQ/AATT FITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-000-S0C
28699 GELFT €c¢/12/20 €202 A¥¥YN¥gHd d3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/FATIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYR 00T"9TL-000-S02
56899 I1°62 €2/L0/20 1/€£0-02/20-€000 NOISIA/HITYAH TAIHS ENTd SSO¥D INTE /EYSIA WYAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-000-S02
66899 €L°2€8'¢ €2/L0/20 T/€0-02/20-£000 NOTISIA/HITYAH TAIHS INTd SSO¥D ANTL HONYIASNI HLIYIH ooo.mﬁblooolmON
000 3d=ad
INIWNIGYdEd FYII-ALFIYS OITdNd S0Z pung

LE V20 'V6 aNnd SNILVIEJ0 TYYENED T0T Pund Iod [e3ol

I8°12T’S YHAINIAD/IAYASTId TIALYN ZLL 3deg Iod Telon
LEGY9 00°62 €2/L0/20 €202 AYYANYL OF¥ IW/YVYN/JINOD/NZWY MNVE ALYLS ONINIYEL 3 NOILYDNAd 000°096-2LL-TOT
66899 I8°LEF €2/L0/20 €678LP99LEOT ay IOIIVY¥D 0999 - TII9 XLITILN 00 ADYINA SUAWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026~-2LL-T0T
06899 00°%29'% €2/L0/20 2T9908T-LGLLBEBT 9 0999 - IAONWIASNI COO0TI - TYMINTY HAONVINSNI SHANMO-OINY TILGVIT TYHIANID FONVIASNI 000°0T6-2LL-TOT
LEG99 00°G€E €2/L0/20 €202 XYYANYL 09 IWN/YYW/IANOD/NZWY MNVE FLYLS SANA ® dIHSUAGWNIAN 000°708-2ZLL-TO0T
MAINAD/IAYIASTId FIALYN ZLL Idad

0€°GGT 'Y HONUYNALNIVA 3 SNOILV¥EdO 0,L,L 3de@ xod Te3OL
7€699 L9°282 €2/L0/20 G69L00L8 TaNd TASAIA/SYD ONI XdM/AYMAAAIS T304 TASAIA 3 SYO 00T 8€6-0LL-TOT
£0699 67 20T €2/L0/20 9E€L9E  SMYVA - QHOOGT AZHD 900C - ¥IVdEM OIAVY S TIFIOELS ATYd ASNAJXT ATOTHIA 000°8€6-0LL-TOT
8L699 Gh- €8 €2/12/20 €202 X¥v¥n¥gdd HONYNALNIVW/SYIVdTY L0d3d HWOH FONYNIINIVW/SEIVATT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
7,699 00°00§ €2/12/20 90901 SMYYd - 9OH HSOQYE  'ONIIVAYOXE HANGATED FONVYNALNIVN/ SEIVdTT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
LEG99 8T°6LZ €2/L0/20 €202 XYYANYL 09 IW/YYRW/ANOD/NZWNY MNYE HIVLIS FONYNILNIVA/SIIVdTT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
T1699 00" 6SE €c¢/L0/20 €202 X¥YANYL IONYNIINIV/SEIVAHY YINII 3 INIWAINOHA d3H HONUYNILNIVN/SEIVdHT 000°0€E6-0LL-TOT
10699 00°00T €2/L0/20 BEVLZERCZEG TG9LPOOIN IDATH - ASYAT/SINAY ANYT 0D X9YIANT SHAWNSNOD FONYNALNIVN/ SEIVdTY 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
G9699 ZL"982 €z/12/20 88TLLIFOTCOCZ @y Xd4dT 00€ - TII9 XALITILIN 0D ADYINT SYAWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
59699 GO0"€ELS €2/12/20 Z2608L979T20¢C Q¥ ¥ITIIWN S GGF - TIIE XLITIIN 0D X9DYIANI SHAWASNOD SATLITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
§9699 068 €2/12/20 81612986920¢C a¥ I0IIVYD G€G66 - TIId XLITIIN 00 ADYINT SUIAWNNSNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
G9699 L9 LY €2/12/20 8LVTI8SFS0EONT ad ¥IAIY S 00L - TII9d ALITILIAN 0D X9YIANI SYAWNSNOD SATLITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
S9699 v " 8¢ €¢/12/20 G6CLLSOTREDZ LS NOD¥E GGL - T1II9d XLITILIO 0D X9YIANI SYAWASNOD SEATILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
69699 29°86 €2/12/20 ZSZEBEZTING0Z 1004 - Q¥ AAQHT 00F - TII9d ALITILO 0D A9YANT SYANNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-TO0T
G§9699 Lz 62 €2/12/20 £SZEBECTOS0T a¥ AQ4ddT 00y - TTI9 XLITIIN 0D X9YIANIT SYAWNSNOD SATLITIIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
66899 9V 61T €2/L0/20 TZ69€ESTZEEODT ad ¥dTIIN S 609 - TII€ ALITILIN 0D A9YANT SUAWASNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
66899 T9°68 €2/L0/20 TIT0FP2206G0C 9IT $T IS NOOYd GGL - TTIIE ALITIIN 0D X9¥ANT SYAWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°0Z6-0LL-TO0T
66899 0L T€2 €2/L0/20 97S9TZETB8S0Z 9IT ¥T A¥ XAAAT 00€ - TIILE ALITILN 0D Z9¥ANT SYAWASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
22699 00°8T19 €2/L0/20 616 €202 - TYMENIY ALITIEVIT ¥AEAD V¥V IONVIASNI MIAAWAW AW TIGVIT TYHINID FONVEASNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
LEG99 0T 0€T €2/L0/20 €20C AYYONYL 038 IW/YYW/ANOD/NZWY MNYE FIYLS SNOILYDINANKOD SSHATAEIM 00T"068-0LL-TOT
19699 00°69 €2/12/20 €28T11 SIMIHS-I/SAOOH HONYNAINIVMW INI¥d NIATYOS d¥ SOVHD SHITAANS ONILYIZIO 000°0%L-0LL-TOT
AONYNIINIVH 3 SNOILYYAdO 0L, 3dag
dNQd ONIIVIIJO TVEIANIAD TOT Pung
J}o9YD Junoury 23ed 3Uyd 90TOAUT *0S9(Q 80TOAUT JIOpUSA oss@ SuTT ‘AUT IaqumN IO

cT/Ss

:abeg

MDHHD ¥Hdvd
AIZTITYNENOL

+ddAL MDIHD

- dIivd

€20¢2/8¢/20 - €202/10/20 SIL¥A LSOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 ILd0ddd NOILNEIYISIA T9 IDIOANI

dtysumoy], seuwoy] :dd

d9dIdd :a9sn

WY ZG:TT €20¢/T0/€0






56899 2L ST €2/L0/20 1/€0-02/20-€000 NOISIA/HITYEH THAIHS INTd SSO¥D FNTE /9YSIA WIHEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€5-066S
G6899 €8°8€G’T €2/L0/20 1/€£0-02/20-£000 NOISIA/HITIYEH TAIHS HENTId SSO¥D INTH FONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-9€G5~-065
NOILVILSININAY 9€S 3daq
aNnd JIMAS 06S Pund

TELET'0C aNQd X¥Y¥EIT TLZ Pund Iod Te3O0l

TI€"LET'0OC 000 3dad Iod Tel0L
000L9 00°GLT €2/12/20 G108 AMVIdIT - JIONYHD SUNOH ONI AOYWI NOIS SNOANYTTADSIN 000°956-000-TLZ
6L699 TT1°250°T €2/12/20 PrOP0E0 0-€£Z/T0/€0 - ILNIWIAFTUOY ADNYNIALNIVA *ONI "I'L'I SINANAAIOV TONYNAINIYW 000°9€6-000-TLZ
2L699 €9°821'T €2/12/20 €2086FT 20-£Z/T0/€0 - TMNIY ADIAMAS AALSOH dWOD FIYMIIOS IIITTOI SINANTAIOV HAONUYNALNIYH 000°9€6-000-TLZ
76699 00°689 €2/12/20 €202 X¥YANYL AIVEEIT - AONUYNAINIYA NMYT HONYNAINIVN NMYT 93d€ HONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-000-TLZ
9699 09°8%2’t €2/12/20 €GELLIVITZOT ¥d SATATIHS L0Z8 - TIIE ALITIIN 00 AOYIANT SYIWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-000-TLZ
67699 00°GTE €2/L0/20 €202 XYYANYL WOMIOAdS/LLY NOINQ IIQHEYD FUIIAATIM ANOHJdITAL 000°058-000-TLZ
800L9 Z8°80T'TT €2/12/20 009S AHYIEIT - 334 IATIVILSININAY 0Od TYIEANID dMI SYWOHL A3d NOIIWYLISINIWAY 000°008-000-TLZ
79699 26 °€0G €2/12/20 6698 - SAITAdAS WYY90d¥d ¥IAWWAS €20 HIANWAS FAILTIOEYTITOD SWYYO0¥d SNAMATIHD 000°Z€EL-000-TLZ
LS699 09T €2/12/20 €9€V802 SYM00d TYASIA/OIANY ONI ‘OIdNY INOLSMOVTH $¥008 TYASIA/0IANY 00Z°82L-000-TLC
L5699 8T1°GLE €2/12/20 €12€80¢ SM00d TYNSIA/0IANY ONI ‘0IdAY INOLSMOVTd S$M00d TYNSIA/0IANY 00Z°82L-000-TLZ
09699 7L 08T €2/12/20 80L8 SMOOd  ONI ONINJIVYIT ADYONAD 8TI0TE908 - SMOO€ ILINAY 00T 82L-000-TLZ
09699 €9°0TT €z/12/20 voL8 SMOO€  ONI ONINMVAT AOYONID GZG0966L - SMOO€ ITNAY 00T°82L-000-TLZ
GG699 TS5°8G6 €2/12/20 €0L8 SM00d LTNAY/NAYATIHD YOTAYL ¥ ¥YANVE GOGLPZLEOZ - SMOO€ IINAY 00T1°82L-000-TLZ
§G699 78°0LP €2/12/20 €0L8 SM00€ LTNAY/NIAIATIHD YOTAYL 3 ¥3NVE ¥FZLEOZ - SMOO0E SNHNATIHD 000°82ZL-000-TLZ
0T0LY 76°%99 €2/12/20 LOL8 Adv¥ddIT - ALITIEYSIA SEINE WANQ ALITILVYSIA 006°9TL-000-TLZ
TL699 21 6€ €2/12/20 G06TELF000SINY WAIWAEd €202 HOUYW TYINIA YITEd FONVEASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-000-TLZ
90699 2l 6¢ €2/L0/20 LS8EL9F000SINH WATIWIEd €£20¢ XYY TYINAd ¥I7Ad FONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-000-TLZ
56899 GL'9T6 €2/L0/20 T1/€0-02/20-€000 NOISIA/HITYAH TIIHS FNTd SSO¥D IANTL HONVEASNI HITVIH 000°9TL-000-TLZ
000 3dad
aNQd XYY¥EIT TLZ pund

8% GET 3TI0ylNyY Juswdorsadg umoljumod 8z PUNI I0oJ TeIOL

8% "GEC 000 3de@ x0d Te3IOL
69699 S8 vE €2/12/20 ZvZSv8G8IT0LC a4 LOILYYD (0LZ8 - TTIId ALITILN 00 ADYENT SYHWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-000-8¥%C
G9699 28762 €2/12/20 T$2ZS¥8G8TITI0T Q¥ A@MZINT 10T - TII9 ALITILIN 0D A9YINT SYANASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-000-8%C
59699 8G°8€E €2/12/20 0b2ZS¥B8G8ITI0C Q4 IOIIVY¥D 6069 - TIId ALITILQ 00 A9YIANA SYAWASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-000-8%2
69699 98°¢z¢€ €2/12/20 6€£2GP8G8TITI0C Qd IOILVYD €98, - TIId ALITILN 00 ADYINT SIIWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-000-8FC
69699 LT'81 €2/12/20 88TVP¥820L902 ID ¥FTIIW 6€£Z - T1IId XAIITIIN 00 A9YIANA SYAWASNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-000-8F2C
0€699 02°18 €2/L0/20 2096 02 23d-ID00 - ¥Ad - SINIAWLSNCAY XYI ASYHYL XINAOD MYNIOVS SHAXVIL ALIAJOUd 000°20¥-000-8FC
000 3dad
K3Ttaoyany juawdoTsasg umolumMod 8pZ pPung

9L'862'22 ADITOd-ALIAYS IITEAd LOZ Pund Iod TeIOL

9L"86z’ze 000 3deg I0d Te3l0L
01699 00°0S2 €2/L0/20 GOTLLTOOT/d¥L IMOMINS - FSUN0D S, ¥THOMMY I ‘TYNOISSHIOEd MDOTO ONINIVELI 3 NOILYONAdd 000°096-000-L0C
€699 €8-262’'¢ €2/L0/20 G69L00L8 Ta0d TASATIA/SYD ONT XAM/AYMAAAJS TINd TIASAIA 3 SYD 00T°8£6-000-L02
G699 00°82 €2/L0/20 €202 RJYANYL SHHSYM HATOTHIA ONI €IF¥L ASNAIXT ATOIHAA 000°8€£6-000-L02
LEG99 9L %1 €2/L0/20 €202 AYYANYL OdY IW/YYRW/JANOD/NZWY MNVE ALYLS AONYNILNIVR/SUIVdAT 000°0€6-000-L0C
59699 00°0%9 €2/12/20 PSELLIBITCZOT ¥d SATAIHS G128 - TIIE ALITILON 0D ADYINT SYIAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-000-L02
22699 00°8T9 €2/L0/20 616 €202 - TUYMINTY ALITIEYIT ¥YAEAD ¥ FONVIASNI YAGWAW AN TIGYIT TYIEANED FAONVEASNI 000°0T16-000-L02
LEG99 PLOTT €2/L0/20 €202 X¥YANYL OF¥ IW/YYW/JINOD/NZWY MNYE JIYLS SNOIIYDINAWWOD SSATAIIM 00T°058-000-L0C
L8899 S9°v2T €2/L0/20 GEE06S HDIA¥AS INOHJITIL LAN'€2ZT 000°058-000-L0¢
G6699 06°6¥%2 €2/12/20 L69G €202 XYYANYL INIWNOIVINY QASYIUL ALNNOD MUNIOYS SHOIAYHS AILOTILNOD 000°0T8-000-L02
000 3ded
ADITOd-ALIAAYS OITENd LOZ Pund
J}09yD IJIunoury 93eg JUud 20TOAUT *0s9Q 90TOAUT IOPUSA 0S9(Q 9UTIT ‘AUT IsqumpN T9

ADHEHD ¥YddV¥d :ddAL MOHHD - dIvd
AdzITYNINOoL

€202/82/20 - €202/10/20 SALVA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥Od I¥0ddd NOILAEIYILSIA T9 IDIOANI

dtysumo], seuoy] :d9d
d¥ATIJ :aesn

:abeg WY 2G:TT €202¢/T0/€0

c<T/L






92699 00°2%T €2/L0/20 T00-L696600 Mdd - SIITIAAS HIIJAIO ADIJAIO SSHUAXA INIHd SAITAdNS ONILYIAdO 000°0%L-0¥G-T6G
92699 89°bb €2/L0/20 100-FL96600 Mdd - SEITAANS FIIIAIO HIIJIO SSHUAXE INI¥d SHITAANS SNIIVIAIO 000°0bL-0PS-16G
28699 96°€2C €2/12/20 €202 HOYYKW a®ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00€°9TL-0VS-T66S
28699 96°€C €2/12/20 €202 X¥¥YN¥gda a®a¥/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00€°9TL-0VS-T6G
TL699 Zh-8ee €2/12/20 S06TELFO00STY WATRIYd €Z0Z HOYYKW TYINIA YITEd FONVEASNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-0%G-T16S
90699 Zh8ez €2/L0/20 LS8ELIFOOOSTY ROTRANd €202 A¥YN¥Edd TYINId YITAd AONTINSNI TYINAQ 002 9TL-0VS-16G
28699 L0'98 €2/12/20 €202 HOYUYNW a3day¥/ALITIEYSIA/HIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00T 9TL-0VG-16G
28699 L0 98 €2/12/20 €202 A¥v¥NYgdd a®ay¥/ALITIYSIA/FIAIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00T 9TL-0VS-T6S
66899 v0"1I¢C €2/L0/20 T/€0-02/20-€000 NOISIA/HITYIH TAIHS dANTH SSO¥D ANTd /9YSIA WNIL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0bG-T6S
56899 69°LZL'T €2/L0/20 T/€0-02/20-£000 NOISIA/HLTYAH TAIHS ANTE SSOUD dNTd HONTINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-0VG-16G
FONUYNIINIYW 3 SNOIIVIAIO 0%S 3daa

81°098°C NOIIWYISINIWNAY 9€G 3daQ o4 Te3OL
97699 09°€¥%S €2/L0/20 20T '€ X¥¥N¥dHI MALYM - €LZ# LIWNEd FAOYISOd MTINd HFDIAYAS TYLSOd S N0 SHITAdNS SNILYIAIO 000" 0%L-9€G-16S
LEBIO S6°bE €2/L0/20 €202 X¥YANYL 039 IW/YYW/INOD/NZWY MNYE FIVLS SHAITAANS SNILTIAIO 000°0FL-9€G-T6G
LZ699 00°%9 €2/L0/20 19062hv0€ SAITAdNS FDIAIO NOIIYY0dd0oD T1INd SAITAANS SNIILTIAJO 000°0%L-9EG-T6S
02699 SL 602 €2/L0/20 ET9FERT Mdd - SHAITAANS ONILVIAIO ANYAWOD ¥AdYd ANYIAIW SHITAANS SNILTIAO 000°0bPL-9ES-T6S
28699 €1°€C €2/12/20 €202 HO¥VH a%Q¥/ALITIYSIA/IAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00€°9TL-9€G-T6S
28699 €T €T €2/12/20 €202 AYVYNNERd a®a¥/ALITIEYSIAQ/IIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-9€G-T66
TL699 PO LZT €2/12/20 S06TELF000STY HOIWNTEd €202 HOYYH TYINIA YITEA FONVENSNI TYLNAQ 00Z°9TL-9€G-T16G
90699 €0°L2T €z/L0/20 LGBELIFO00SIY WATHANd €202 A¥YN¥Edd TYINIA YITHEA FONTMASNT TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-9€G-T66S
28699 06 9L €2¢/12/20 €20C HOYYW d3A¥/ALITIEYSIA/AITT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-9€G-T6S
28699 05°9L €2/12/20 €202 A9YNNERd a3ay¥/ALITISYSIA/TIIT FHIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00T"9TL-9EG-T6S
56899 2L ST €2/L0/20 T1/€0-02/20-£000 NOISIA/HLIVEH TATHS INTd SSO¥D ANTd /HYSIA WNIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-9EG-T6S
56899 €8°8€G°T €2/L0/20 T/€0-0Z/20-£000 NOISIA/HLTYIH TAIHS dNTd SSO¥D ANTH HONVENSNI HITVIH 000°9TL-9EG-T6GS
NOILVELSINIWAY 9€S 3deq

70" 068°6 000 3adeg zoa Te3IOL
26699 00°008‘6 €2/12/20 dd-TZ0ZOSTLOTET OOT NIVH WHALYM STOOHOS AATIVA NYMS ’‘ONIIVAYOXE NYOIMAWY VA NUYMS LISOdEd YAWOLSAD €EVT"G52-000-T6G
88699 G8°6F €2/12/20 €202/12/20 CTE0600-WWAS :3UnOddOe I0J punjax dn MOTMYH ’AVYEAN YALYM SI¥-F0 000°20¢-000-T6S
26899 6T 0% €2/L0/20 €202/L0/20 SHZTO0-SYYD :3unodDDE I0J pungasax dn TAYd ‘¥EDUIERYL ¥ALYM SI¥-F0 ooo.momlooouwmm
000 3dad
aNQd ¥IIVM T6S Pung

L9°60% ‘20T aNnd ¥EIMIS 06S Pung Iog Te3OL

70 9€8'%8 TOYINOD TYLIdYD 006 3ded 104 TelOL
200L9 v6°20€’ZL €2/12/20 9pS6TZ AOYAWI ¥AMAS XMVILINYS - dMIL SVWOHL *ONI dN0¥D ¥ADIAS OYWdWI OSH HAMAS XYYLINYS SLT " %L6-006-066S
89699 58°800°z €2/12/20 PLOPEFHZEE IANVATO N GOGT - NOILDANNOD ALITILA 00 XDYINT SUFAWASNOD OIdWI OSH MEAMAS XUYLINYS GLT " ¥L6-006-06G
72699 00°02%°‘T €2/L0/20 T-€£20C AYYANYL NOISNYdXHd OSH - SADIAYIS TY9AT IANYEE OLLO OYdWI JSH ¥AMAS XYYLINYS GLT"¥L6-006-066S
z200L9 GZ HOT'T €2/12/20 €9%6TC OTd 9 ON NOILVYLS dWAd - dMI SYWOHL *ONI dno¥d ¥dAdIdS SINANIAOYAWI TYLIAYD 000" ¥L6-006-066G
16699 00°000‘s €2/L0/20 NI-90L6€Z0 IDICOYd 9 ON NOILYLIS dWAd - HOLIMS HLSAS ¥IMOd ANTUAATOM SININAAOYAWI TYLIAYD 000" %L6-006-066G
TOYINOD TYLIAYD 006 3dad

9P "ETIL'PT HONUYNIINIVA 3 SNOILWVMAJO 0rG 3dea xod TeioL
€699 ZL T6L €2/L0/20 G69L00L8 TANd TASTIA/SUYD ONI XdM/AYMAAIAIS Tand TASAIA ¥ SUYD 00T'8€6-0¥5-066S
LEGIO €€ LE £€2/L0/20 €202 AYYANYL 0HY IW/YYW/JANOD/NZWY MNVE FALYLS ASNIIXT FTOIHIAA 000°8£6-0¥5-066S
€€699 ShLL €2/L0/20 €202 XYYANYL MdQ - FONYNIINIVA HTIOIHIA TT FENT ¥OIND SATAIHS ASNAIXT FTOIHIA 000°8€£6-075-066G
600L9 69°02 €z/12/20 SLOLLOZT MdQ - FTEYD INIWAINOT ALNAOD-IHL HONUYNIINIVH/SYIVdT 000°0€£6-075-066G
26699 05-2LT €z/12/20 vL0-£220 ID YATTIIW TSZ ALIDS,MYIMOMIVS "€°d HONUYNAINIVW/SYIVdTd 000°0€6-075-065
8L699 08°€LT €2/12/20 €202 X9¥NIgdd AONYNALNIVA/ SHIVdAY 10d3d IWOH HONYNIINIVH/ SYIVdTA 000°0€6-075-06G
9L699 21991 €2/12/20 09€0900 dd - SNIWWAD - ¥ALYAH MO0Td HDTIFH 2I¥IOITE NOLTIIWVH HONUNAILNIVW/ SUIVdTA 000" 0€6-0¥S-065
65699 v 09 €2/12/20 G06€£8S-€0 Mdd - TIO JITAVMAAH OO INIAWAINOI NOILATIYD HONYNALNIVH/ SUIVdTY 000" 0€6-0¥5-066G
HONUNAINIYW 3 SNOIIWMAJO 0FS 3daa
aNnd ¥IMIS 065 pPund
Ao9/YyD 3Junouwy 23ed U 9DTOAUT ‘0S8 92T0OAUT JIOPUSA 0S8 9uUTT “AUT IaqunN IO

MOFHD ¥EdYd :AJAL MOAHO - dIvd

QAZITYNINOL dTysumoJ, sewoyy :gd
€202/82/20 - €202/10/20 S3IL¥YA LSOd H9aIdEg -assn
Z1/6 :abeg dIHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥Od IMOd®¥ NOILNEINISIA T9 HDIOANI WY 2G:TT €202/T0/€0













































Page 2 of 4
March 6, 2023
Resolution 23-04

Municipal Building
The Building & Grounds is only up by 6% however the potential construction of a
new Municipal Building is included in the budget. The total estimated cost including
the balance of the design is budgeted for $4,781,000. The funding for the building is
a combination of contributions from Water, Sewer, General Fund and a potential
capital improvement bond. Moving forward with this project will be dependent on
the cost of construction being within budget constraints. The bids for the project are
due back in early April.

Sidewalks
We have three sidewalk projects included in the proposed budget. They are State
Street-N Miller to Thunderbird, N River-Hillshire Ct to Appaloosa Ct and infill
projects at several locations throughout the Township. The estimated total cost of the
projects is $170,000

Road Programs
There is a small increase in the road programs activity center reflective of the
continued increase in costs for this type of construction work. The road programs
budget is centered upon maintenance work that keeps Township local roads from
completely failing.

Transfer-Out
Transfers-Out reflects a significant increase. This is due to the transfer of the ARPA
funds to Fire Apparatus for the Fire Station #1 addition.

Parks Facility Acquisition/Construction
There is a lot of work planned for the coming year in this activity center as reflected
in the $1,243,000 budgeted. This includes Pickle Ball corts at Roberts Park and the
purchase of additional land for the Disc Golf Course. It also includes several projects
at the Nature Preserve/Center. These include wrapping of the Trust Fund Grant,
construction of a storage building at the Nature Center/Preserve funded buy the
Saginaw County ARPA funds and Invasive Species Removal and dike repairs at the
Nature Preserve funded by the NRDA funds.

Nature Preserve/Center
This is an activity center created to help track and account for expenses and
eventually revenues related to the operation of both the preserve and the center. The
proposed budget for this year is $90,780. This includes staffing, professional services
and a fund raiser event to kick of the opening of the center/preserve.













Page 2
Resolution 23-04; General Appropriations Act

General Fund

Public Safety-Fire Department Operating Fund
Fire Apparatus Fund

Public Safety-Police Department Operating Fund
Revolving Road Fund

Parks and Recreation Fund

Sewer Fund

Water Fund

Municipal Refuse Fund

FEOEMETOW P

Section 6: Millage Levy

The Thomas Township Board shall cause to be levied and collected the general property tax on all
real and personal property within the township upon the current tax roll an amount equal to 4.1937
mills as authorized under state law and approved by the electorate. The mills to be levied are:

Township 9437
Fire Dept. Apparatus .2500
Public Safety 3.0000 (1.875, police operating; 1.125. fire dept. operating)

These millage rates are subject to reduction based upon current year millage reduction (Headlee)
requirements.

Section 7: Adoption of Budget by Reference

The budgets in Thomas Township for the general fund, public safety-fire department operating fund,
fire apparatus fund, public safety-police department operating fund, revolving road fund, parks and
recreation fund, sewer fund, water fund, and municipal refuse fund are hereby adopted by reference,
with revenues and activity expenditures as indicated in Section 5 of this act.

Section §: Adoption of Budget by Cost Center

The Board of Trustees of Thomas Township adopts the 2023/2024 fiscal year general fund, water
fund, sanitary sewer fund and parks and recreation fund budgets by cost center. Township appointed
staff responsible for the expenditures authorized in the budget may expend township funds up to, but
not to exceed, the total appropriation authorized for each cost center in these funds and may make
transfers among the various line items contained in the cost center appropriation. Those responsible
for the fire department operating, fire department apparatus, police department operating, and
municipal refuse fund may expend funds up to, but not to exceed the total appropriation authorized
for each fund and may make transfers among the various line items within the fund appropriation.
However, no transfers of appropriations for line items related to personnel or capital expenditures
may be made without prior board approval by budget amendment.

2






































































































23-05 2023/2024 Fiscal Year Fee’s Resolution

Page 2 of 3

97-G-26

Admin 414

Admin 429

Police

Fire

Admin 605 FOIA

Admin 213

Article I Sec. 4

Township Personnel (Fire, Police, DPW)
Prevailing Rate including Benefit Proration
Contract Services (Consultants, Attorney, Equipment, etc.) Fees as

Charged to Township

Hawkers/Peddlers
Transient Merchants
Mobile Food Vehicle Permit

Copies of Lexis Nexis
accident reports

Copies of Incident reports
Digital Photos

Digital Photos on CD
Video CD’s

Audio Tapes (Transcribed)
PBT (Prelim. Breath Test)

Copies of Fire Reports
Digital Photo’s
Digital Photo’s on CD

NSF Checks

Stopping payment of checks

Digital Recording

Registration and License Fees

$50
$50
$25

$12 (not a Thomas Township Report)

$.10 per page

$1 each or

$.50 plus transfer time*
$.50 plus transfer time*
$17.63 per production hour
$5

$.10 per page

$1.00 each or

$.50 plus transfer time*
$35

$33

$.10 per page
$.50 plus transfer time*

*If transfer time is less than 15 minutes there will be no charge for transfer time

Recycling bins

Damaged bins (with remains)

Admin 445
99-G-04 Section 1
99-G-06 Section 2
99-G-08 Section 1
99-G-10 Section 1

Building Permit Fees
Schedule A (see attached)

Electrical Permit Fees
Schedule B (see attached)

Mechanical Permit Fees
Schedule C (see attached)

Plumbing Permit Fees

$7
$3












Non-Commercial or Industrial:

The township permit fee schedule shall be applied to the construction cost as determined by the
Building Inspector, in order to determine the permit fee amount. (See fee schedule.)

Commercial or Industrial:

The township permit fee schedule shall be applied to the construction cost as determined by the
Building Inspector, in order to determine the permit fee amount. (See fee schedule.)

Flat Permit Fees:
Pool Permit (single family) $35.00
Re-Roofing Permit-Residential Home $80.00
Re-Roofing Permit-Residential Accessory Building $35.00
Sign Permit $25.00
Sidewalk (single parcel) $35.00
Demolition Permit:
Accessory Structure $35.00
Home or Other $50.00

Thomas Township shall determine plan review fees for construction as follows:

Plan Review Fees:

The Township will determine plan review fees for each Building, Electrical, Plumbing, and
Mechanical review by charging:

$80.00 minimum fee.
$40.00 additional for every half hour after the first hour of review.

Plan review fees will be invoiced and payable when the respective permit for which the review was
conducted is obtained. At the Building, Electrical, Plumbing, or Mechanical Inspectors request, an
expert outside plan review may be requested, the total cost of which including an additional 5%
Township administration charge will be paid by the developer prior to obtaining the respective
permit, or immediately after said plan review is completed.

The Building, Electrical, Plumbing, or Mechanical Inspector may request a specialized expert
outside plan review during construction to address issues such as changes in plan design or other
unforeseen reasons. The total cost of which including an additional a 5% Township administration
charge will be paid by the developer immediately after said expert plan review is completed and
findings presented to the Building Inspector. The developer shall pay any and all costs associated
with said expert outside plan review within 30 days of notification.

Thomas Township Special Manufacturing Building Inspector Cost Recovery Fee:

For exceptional situations where the Director of Community Development determines that a
special manufacturing inspector is necessary, arrangements shall be made to contract an
inspector with the necessary qualifications to fill the position. All costs for said inspector shall be
directly billed as an additional separate inspection fee.


































































Declaration & Notice-DNR 2019 Grant
Page 2

Northwesterly direction to the North line of said Section at a point 38 rods East of the
Northwest corner of said Section; thence East along the North line of said Section; thence West
along said 1/4 line to the place of beginning; excepting therefrom all that land otherwise
constituting a portion of the foregoing description which lies South of the Leaman-Trinklein
Subdivision in Section 30 Town 12 North, Range 4 East, and a line described as: Beginning at a
point on the East line of said Subdivision 431.19. feet North of the Southeast corner of said
Subdivision; thence South 69 degrees East to the water’s edge of the Tittabawassee River; is
herein after referred to as the Property, attached hereto, located in Thomas Township, Saginaw
County, Michigan, hereby makes the following declaration regarding uses to which the Property
may be put.

WITNESSETH:
The declaration contained herein is based on the following factual recitals:

A. Thomas Township developed the Property, in part, through the grant of money
from the Land and Water Conservation Fund.

B. As a condition of the grant by the DNR, Thomas Township has agreed to impose
certain restrictions on the Property.

NOW, THEREFORE, Thomas Township hereby declares that the portion of the property
identified as the project area is and shall be held, transferred, sold, conveyed, leased,
occupied and used subject to the obligation hereinafter set forth, all of which shall run
with the land.

The lands included in this deed were developed by Thomas Township with funding
assistance from the Michigan Natural Resources Land and Water Conservation Fund
pursuant to project agreement 26-01829 between the Michigan Department of Natural
Resources and Thomas Township, executed on 6/10/2020. The project agreement
describes certain requirements to ensure the long-term conservation of the property
and its use for public outdoor recreation. Thomas Township is placing this notice on
record as confirmation of its obligations as set forth in the project agreement, including
the requirement that the consent of the Michigan Department of Natural Resources and
the National Park Service is required prior to the conveyance of any rights or interest in
the property to another entity, or for the use of the property for purposes other than
conservation or public outdoor recreation.

EXEMPT from State transfer tax pursuant to MCL 207.526 (h) (i) and

EXEMPT from County transfer tax pursuant to MCL 207.505 (h) (i).









THOMAS TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION 23-02

SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE TERMS OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND THOMAS TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO APPROPRIATE GRANT FUNDS FOR
THE MICHIGAN TRUST FUND - LAND ACQUISITION GRANT

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on March 6™
2023 at 7:00 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Thomas Township Board of
Trustees that the Township of Thomas, Saginaw County, Michigan does hereby accept the terms
of the Agreement as received from the Michigan Department of Natural Resources, and that the
Thomas Township Board of Trustees does hereby specifically agree, but not by way of
limitation, as follows;

1. To appropriate all funds necessary to purchase additional park lands at Roberts Park
located at 455 South Miller Road during the project period, authorized by the
DEPARTMENT

2. To maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents, and records to make them
available to the DEPARTMENT for auditing at reasonable times.

3. To construct the project and provide such funds, services, and materials as may to
necessarily satisfy the terms of said Agreement.

4. To regulate the use of the facility constructed and reserved under this Agreement to
assure the use thereof by the public on equal and reasonable terms.

5. To comply with all terms of said Agreement including all terms not specifically sent
forth in the foregoing portions of this Resolution.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAINED:

ABSENT:








































00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INANATIANS SNI HITYAH FAAFILIAT 009°9TL-ZLTI-T0T
0696 0°GT 99°9¥% 96°6L2Z 00°G62 LITIEVSIA WEEL 9NOT HONVINSNI 00€°9TL-ZLI-T0T
0T €6 Z6°LTT vZ° 882 80°G2L'T 00°€58'T AONVEASNI TYINIA 002°9TL-2ZLTI-T0T
8008 61°062 2GS 8LT 1879911 00°LSP'T AAIT/EYSIA WHAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-2LT-TOT
89°L8 €L°02S 000 LZ VOL'E 00°622'% INNODJOY SONIAYS HITYHH 060°9TL-ZLI-T0T
€5°G6 16°020°T Z29°066°1 6°G6L°'T2 00°918’22 FONVEASNI HITIYIH 000°9TL-2LTI-T0T
86°68 05°6L6 Ly ZLL 06°008’8 00°08L’6 NOILAEIMINOD ¥IXOTIWI VOIJ 000°STL-ZLI-T0T
G9°T0T (9¢°6W) 00°0 9€°6v0°€E 00°000°€ 43J0 A¥d A¥A ¥MDIS 007" P0OL-ZLTI-TOT
€2 60T (€5°¥8T) 0€°261 €S FBT'C 00°000°z IAYOIAA ANIJILS-AYVTIYS 0SZ°v0L-ZLI-TIO0T
0L L8 G8°90T ‘ST 66°6L9°6 ST 189°LOT 00°88L"22T ANIL-TINd SATIYTIYS 000" %0L-ZLI-T0T
IAIIVELSININAY-YIOUNYN - ZLT 3dea
69 FL ZE"6EL'ZT SL"065’9 89°TTIT‘LY 00°158°68 AANIIVISIOAT-AYY0d - 10T 3dag Te3on
0z°€ 00°2L8'E 000 00°82T 00°000'¥% ONINIVYIL ¥ NOILYONdd 000°096-T0T-T0T
06°G6T (88°808'2) 0070 88°LEL'S 00°626°C SNOANYTTADSIN 000°966-T0T-TOT
18'€vz  (00°GZE) 000 00" TGS 00°922 ALITIGVIT TYNEANID FONVINSNI 000°0T6-TO0T-TOT
8L°92 €6°12€’L [ZANIRS L0°8L9C 00°000°0T SHOIION TY¥9HT 000°006-T0T-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOHNd 000" LI8-TOT-TOT
FO"TOT  (19°2L) 00°0 19°2L07L 00°000°L SANd 3 dIHSYAIWAN 000°%08-TO0T-T0T
90" 2L 00°0€0’S 00°0€€’T 00°0L6’ZT 00°000‘8T SADIAYES TYOAT 000°208-TOT-10T
06°G€ 6V 22¢€ 00°0 TG LLT 00006 SAITAANS DNIIYYAIO 000°0PL-TOT-TOT
LG 1T v0°86 €€ ¢ 96°92 00°62T dWOD S, NIWIOM 000°6TIL-TOT-TI0T
bSTLL 00°090°T L8 TILY 00°099°'¢€ 00°02ZL'® NOILAGIMINOD YHXOTIWT NOISNIJ 000°8TL-T0T-T0T
€5°08 207985 G6°0T€ 86°€27’C 00°0T0‘€ NOILNEIYINOD YHAOTIWH ¥OId 000°GTIL-TOT-TOT
LL"0S 09°LZE'Y 0L 1€2'2 0% "€9% % 00°T6L’8 YAIASYAYL XUYIVS €62°20L-T0T-TI0T
Gh 98 0T°88S’T 89268 06°TET’OT 00°02L'TT MHATO XUYTIVS GTZ°20L-T0TI-T0T
12°L8 28°86%°T (PE 9VY) 8T 122’01 00°02ZL'TT YOSIAYIANS XUYTYS TLT"Z0L-TOTI-TI0T
19°96 18°0b2 z€°98€'1 61°698'9 00°0TT’L SITISNAL AYYTIYS TOT Z0L-TOT-T0T
AAIILVISIOAT-A¥Vod - TOT 3adad
saanjTtpuadxy
91°92 89°Gh6'LI6'S 9% L9698 ZETL69°LOT T 00°€V9’G50’8 SANNIATY TYIOL
91°92 89°GH6'LK6’S 9% 1,9G6‘98 ZETL69'L0T'Z 00°€F9°G50’8 000 3dad TR3OgL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 dWI dY¥0 aNnd T,NID WOdd SNYIL bL6°669-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘000°T 000 00°0 00°000°000'T YILYM WO¥d NI HAASNVEL 165°669-000-T0T
00°0 0070000001 00°0 00°0 00°000‘000°T YEAMIS WOMA NNI ¥IISNVEL 065°669-000-T0T
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 ID SM¥Yd WOdd Ind 807 °669-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 aNNd TYHENTD WO¥d ¥AASNYIL T0T°669-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘00G‘T 0070 000 0070000061 HONYASSI dNOd 000°869-000-T0T
00°00T 00°91T (00°00T) (00°91T) 00°0 IHOHS/93A0 HSVYD 000°¥69-000-T0T
9Z°9¥% T9°8GL‘29T g1 62k 6€°60T 00T 00°898°20€ SNOANYTTAISIN 000°€69-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SALYEIY/ SANNITT 000°L89-000-T0T
0Z°96 TI9°€LZ 00°0 6£°926'9 00°002°L SNOILOITH SININISINIWIAY 00Z°LL9-000-T0T
TO"TOT (00°GET) 00°0 00°GSHS’ET 00°0TH’ET SINAWASYNEWNIAY TAOYYd I3S 00T"LL9-000-T0T
60T  (0L°8%0'P) 00°0 0L 80T 00°000‘0T SINANISUNTNI T 000°LL9-000-T0T
00°0 00°009°T 00°0 00°0 00°009°T SALYEII-SANNITT 000°9.9-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INTHIAOYANI INHIFOU-SNOIIYNOA GZE°GL9-000~-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SMYYd-SNOILYNOQ 00€°5L9-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ISHd F¥NINI JIHSHOSNOAS 060°GL9-000-TO0T
A 00°062°2T 00°0 00°000°2 00°0G2’%T NOILNEI¥INOD/SNOILUYNOA 000°GL9-000-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SIESSY dAXId JA0 ATVYS 00T €L9-000-T0T
SaNuUaAdY
aNQd ONIIVEEJO TYHANAS - I0T Pund
azsn (TYWMONEY) TYWRMON (ISYAYOIA) FSYIUONI (TYIIONEY) TYIWION 139aNg AAANINY NOILAI¥OSHAA YAGNAN TO
1oadg % AONYIVL €202/82/20 HINOW €202/82/20 €2-2202
ATAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVIVE dLX

82/¢ :abegq

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL d04 Id0dHY HINLIANHAXH ANV FONIATT

€202/82/20 ONIANA QOI¥dd

dtysumo], sewoyy, :dd

d9dTdq :aI9sn

WY 67:TT €202/T0/€0






62 TLT (€L"S2Zh'T) 00°666S €L"GTh'E 00°000'2 ONINIVEIL 3 NOILVONAdd 000°096-£52-10T
0% " 2¢€ 00°8€€ 0070 00°29T 00° 006§ SNOANYTTAISINW 000°9G66-€G62-10T
00°00T (99°9971) 00°0 99°991 00°0 SINAWATIOY HONYNALNIYH 000°9€6-€£592-T10T1
00°0 00° 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00§ FONUNIINIVH/ SEIVdTT 000°0€6-€52-10T
9G°%0T (00°LS) 00°819 00" LOE'T 00°062'T ALITIEVIT TYEEANID FAONVEASNI 000°0T16-€52-10T
08°€E6 2L LTIT'C 00°0 8z°Lz0’Z¢E 00°GSPT*PE NOILYIYdadd TTIOW XYL 000°0€8-€52-10T
6G°G2 62°260°'V 0070 TL LOF'T 00°006°’S SADIAYAS TUYNOISSHIOHEd 000°LTI8-£52-T0T
10° %S €5°FG8'% 00°0 L7 TOL'S 00°965‘0T SHOIAYAS AILOVILNOD 000°0T8-€£62-10T
20 €L 00822 00°0 00°LT9 00°G¥8 sANd 3 dIHSYAGWIAN 000°p08-£6Z-10T
€598 00°96¢€ 00°0 00°¥bS’'C 00°0%6’2 LI1Ia0v 000" €08-£GZ-T0T
00°0 00°00§G 0070 00°0 00°006§ SADIAYAS TYOAT 000°208-£G62-T0T
LG°Z0T (8% °8¢€) 00°0 8h 8ES’T 00°00G6'T ALINYNIA/4IN0E FDIJI0 SHITAANS ONIIVEAJO 000°GPL-€52-T0T
€L°08 GZ'6hE’T 867622 GL 069G 00°000°L SAITAANS SNILYIIJO 000°0FL-€52-T0T
LZ 18 2L 26 Z8°bE 8Z°20% 00°G6F dWOD S, NARMIOM 000" 6TL-EGZ-T0T
€L°00T (00°9) 9% 8L 00°L2Z8 00°1Z8 TYINOD SNOILYSNAAWOD ATV¥AIAd 00T 8TL-€52-T0T
60°10T (10" ¥8T) 09°225't TO"H90°LT 00°088°9T NOILAEIYINOD YHAOTAWA NOISNAJ 000°8TL-€52-TI0T
00°00T (00°002’2) 00002 007002’z 00°0 INIWATAdNS SNI HITYEH FFAAILA™ 009°91L-€62-10T
GG'GTT (F1°96) FE'GL PT LIP 00°19¢€ IITIEYSIA WdHL ONOT FONWINSNI 00€°9TL-€62-T0T
GE'L6 80° 06 8L°90€ 26°6€8°'T 00°068°T FONVYEASNI TYINZIQ 00Z2°9TL-€£G2-T0T
68°€8 €6°TEE 8E°6LT L0 82L'T 00°090‘2 FIIT/GYSIA WEEL LEOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-€52-T0T
16°00T (LO"€€) 9LV LO %S9 'E 00°T29°€ INNODOY SONIAYS HITYEH 060°9TL-€62-T0T
19°%8 IP"T1€2’'T ZLTLTO 65°89L°9 00°000‘8 FAONVEINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-€SZ-T0T
76°0C1T (6L"ELT'Z) €L°66T'T 6L°PSS‘2T 00°18€°0T NOILAEIYINOD ¥AAOTAWH ¥OId 000°GTL-€SZ-TI0T
§0°2Z0T (66°%9%) 82 T0T’¢E 66°"HZT’€C 00°099°’22 ATMAOH AWIL-IMYd SADYM 000°S0L-€52-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘¥% 00°000’¥% MASNI HITVAH J0 NAIT NI SADYM 9TL "Y0L-€GZ-TOT
G9°8GT (LZz €62) 000 LZ €6L 00°00S§ A30 A¥d A¥d MOIS 00%"¥0L-E£GZ-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 NOILVOIAILYAD-ANAAILS AYYIVS SLZ FOL-€52-T0T
8Z°9TT (zg"88%) 89 L0€ ze 88v e 00°000‘¢€ A¥9IA ANIJILS-XUYTYS 0SZ°¥0L-E£GZ-T0T
9L 16 8T°082 b2 20€E 28 6IT’E 00°00% ‘€ TYOINATO AWIL-TINI SADYM 002" 70L-€£G2-T0T
0" 9% 99 TTIT’T 00°0 vE 8F6 007090’z AILNdIA RYYTYS 0ST"¥0L-€52-T0T
8L L6 S0°'PTI0‘T 0L LOE'Y G6°GE9 b 00°0G9 ‘S¥ INVLSISSY AWIL-TI0d SATIYVIYS 060" P0OL-€GZ-T0T
8L°20T (L6°8LZ'2) 0€°269°L L6 66E"D8 00°TZT‘Z8 ANIL-TI0d SATIYTIVS 000" ¥0L-€52-T0T
INIWIEYdAAd FONUNIJI-9FTIASYAIL - €62 3ded
AR 98°%86'9 15°298’8 PT°098°T1T 00°G¥8’8TT MYATO - 6Tz 3ded Te3olL
G8°0 G8'ZLT’‘E 00°0 ST L2 00°00Z‘¢€ ONINIVMI 3 NOILVYONAad 000°096-GTZ-10T
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SNOANYTTAISIN 000°956-GT2-TO0T
PE"€8 €E"EE 00°0 L9°991 00°002 SINAWITIOY HONUYNILNIVW 000°9€6-5T2-10T
00°0 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T FAONYNIALNIVR/ SYIVdT 000°0€6-ST2-T0T
87°0TT (00°88) 00819 00826 00°0¥8 ALITIGVIT TYEIANID FONWVEASNI 000°0T16-GTZ-T0T
9v°2s 89°8L6'T 00°0 ZE'€81’C 00°291'% FONYNIQYO J0 NOIIYDIAIAOD 00€°006-G12-T0T
L0°2Z8 6G°LOF‘E 00°0 17°26G°GT 00°000‘6T SNOILYDITENd 00T 006-GT2-T0T
00°0 00°020‘T 00°0 0070 00°020°T SHOIION T¥OAT 000°006-STZ-T0T
99-°2¢ €2°6S2 00°0 LL L 00°0€€ SEDIAYHS TUYNOISSIIOEd 000°LTI8-STZ-10T
00°00T (00°G€2) 00°0 00°G€2 00°0 SADIAYES QIILOVIINOD 000°018~ST1Z-T0T
00°6S 00°602 007012 00°562 00°006§ SANA 3 JdIHSHIGWIN 000" 708-ST12-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHDIAYAS TYOAT 000°Z08-GTZ-T0T
00°0 00°000°‘2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 ALINMNAA/dIN0T FDIAI0 SAITAANS SNILVEAIO 000°S¥L-ST2Z-T0T
8T TL 9€°ZEW bL"99 F9°L90°T 00°006°T SAITddNS DNILYYIALO 000°0¥L-GTZ-TOT
EB8°ERT (oL-9L) G LT 0L 182 00°SLT dWOD S NIWMIOM 000°6TL-STZ-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 GIYINOD SNOILVSNIIWOD AIIIAIAd 00T 8TL-GSTZ-T0T
IT 96 60992 0L LOS T6°1859 00°8%8°9 NOIINGI¥INOD ¥IXOTAWA NOISNAJ 000°8TL-GTZ-TO0T
L9°L8 LS T2 00°82 €p €GT 00°GLT LITIEYSIA WHNEL 9NOT FONVYNSNI 00€°9TL-GTZ-T10T
saanatpuadxy
aNAd ONIIVEEJ0 TVHANIS - T0T pund
aasn (TYIRIONEY) TYIWMON (ISYAYOHAQ) ASYAEONI (TYIRIONEY) TYWEON 139and AIANINY NOILATI¥OSHAd HAGWAN 1O
19509 % FONVIVE €202/82/20 HINOW €202/82/20 €2-2202
ATEVTIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY HONYIVE ALA
£202/82/20 ONIANI dOI¥Id drysumo], sewoyl :€d
I9AIda :Issn
82/¥ :abeg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥04 Ld0ddd HANLIANIIXI ANV HOANIATY WY 67:TT €202/T0/€0






62°68 b2 v9 00°0 9L"GES 00°009 JJ0 A¥d A¥d ¥MDIS 007 ¥0L-TLE-TOT
€2°60T (LT 62T) T9°HET LT°628'T 00°00%‘T FFYOAA ANAJILS-XIVIVS 062 " %0L-TLE-TOT
€L°8T 20° 161’21 00°0 86°808°¢Z 00°000°GT TYOIYITD IWIL-TINI SAOYM 002" FPOL-TLE-TOT
€0°L9 12°680'FT 0Z'TIS'T 6L°629'82 00°GIL‘CH ATYNOH FWII-TINI SIAOUM 00T "#0L-TLE-TOT
66°L8 879699 L0°982'F 26 GLO'6F 00°2LL'SS AWIL-TINd SATYVTIYS 000 70L-TLE-TOT
€8°0L 0G°LET'T 00°6zZ¢€ 06°29L'z 00°006‘€ SQYY0d 9NINOZ XYYIYS 002 €0L-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 METATY J0 QYYOd R¥VIVS 00T " €0L-TLE-TOT
ININJOTAATA ALINAWWOD - TLE 3dag
G989 LT 89€’F LT 99F €8°%95’6 00°€€6 €T FOIW M¥¥d HOAL SANVT IVauD - 28z 1dsg Tel01
00°0 00°005‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°00S‘€E HONUNIINIVH/SIIVdTd 000°0€6-282-101
2076 GZ'66¢C LT°99F SLT00L'Y 00°000°’S SHILITILA 000°026-282-101
€€°G0T (80°9%2) 00°0 80°¥98'¥% 00°819°% SEADIAYHS AALOVEILNOD 000°018-282-10T
00°0 00°0¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°0€ dWOD S, NAWIEOM 000°61L-282-10T
00°0 00°8L 00°0 00°0 00°8L NOIINEIYINOD ¥HXOTAWI NOISNIAJ 000°8TL-282-10T
00°0 00°L 0070 00°0 00°L INNODJOY SONIAVYS HITUIH 060°9TL-282-T0T
0070 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00° 06 NOILNEI¥INOD ¥AAOTAWA YOId 000°GTL-282-10T
00°0 00°069 000 00°0 00°059 ATIAOH FWIL-TINd SAOYM 00T %0L-282-T0T
EOIW M¥VYd HOFEL SEAMYT IVA¥D - g8z 3Idad
€0°2L LT wvLz'zt L6°TS6 €8°0T9’1¢€ 00°G88 €Y A9ALANED - 9.2 3deg Tel0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SININIAOYAWI TYLIJYD 000°¥L6-9LZ2-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYILAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9L2-10T
€z €€ LS 8EE’'E 00°00T EF"T99°T 00°000°‘s TYINTY INING IN0H 00T°0%¥6-9L2-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SININATIOY FONYNALINIVH 000°9€6-9L2-T0T
Pr 6% 9% kKO 'P 00°0 7S G666°€ 00°000‘8 FONYNIILNIVN/ SYIVdaA 000°0€6-9L2-10T
Z8° %9 00°0L 00°0 00°62T 00°66T ALITIGVIT TVEEANID FONVMASNI 000°0T6-9L2-T0T
0070 00°8T0°9T 00°0 00°0 00°8T0‘9T SEDIAYAS JIIOVELNOD 00T"0T8-9L2-10T
00°00T (PG GLY‘LT) 00°0 PG GLT LT 00°0 SHADIAYIES AALOTILNOD 000°0T18-9LZ-10T
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SIITAdNS DNILYIIAO 000°0%L-9L2-T0T
29°81 87662 66°8 25789 00°89¢€ dWOD S NIWNHEOM 000°6TL-9LZ-T0T
05709 b HES 05" b8 96°818 00°€S€’T NOIINEIYINOD YAXOTAWA NOISNAJ 000°8TL-9L2-T0T
01291 (99-2ZL) £G6°€ 99°68T 00°LTT INNODDOY SONIAYS HITIVIAH 060°9TL-9LZ-T0T
LO"GS 8L'00F 08706 22 167% 00268 NOILNEININOD ¥IAXOTAWA ¥OId 000°GTIL-9L2-T0T
PETEST (LT"8T19) TE°0S¢€ LT LLL'T 00°6ST’T ANIINIAO SHAOYM 000°0TL-9L2Z-T0T
000 00°00S 000 00°0 00°00S XATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd STOUM 000°S0L-9L2-10T
S0 0§ T8 FED’S b8 €GE 6T°Fb0’S 00°6L0°0T ATNOH FWIL-TINA SAOYM 00T $0L-9LZ-T0T
AGALINID - 9,2 3Idad
gE"€ T6°8L6 ‘€8P G0°z62’¢€T 60°228'9GT 00°T08'0%9'F SANQOYS ® HNIATING - §9¢ 3dseg Te3ol
ST 89°FT5'8€6°¢E ZETG8F 19 2E'G8F'T9 00°000°000’F SININIAOYAWI TYLIAYD 000" ¥L6-G92-10T
00°0 00°0 (LS ZTIT'%S) 00°0 00°0 AY¥TIIN0O TYLIAYD 000°0L6-G92-10T
0% €5 v0°86€°T 00°0 96°109'T 00°000°€ TYINAY INIWG INOF 00T°0¥6-592-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ASNAJXE FTOIHIA 000°8£6-592-T0T
0z zz €8°L96°€ 00°0 LT ZET'T 00°00T’S SINANATIOY HOINUNAINIVH 000°9€6-592-10T
v TL TZ°GTL’S G0 66§ 6L°¥8T°'FT 00°000°02 FONYNAINIYH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-592-10T
9L°G8 6G°9Th '€ Ih 6£€’2 TV "€85°0¢C 0070002 SATLITILA 000°0Z6-592-10T
vZ°S6 00" %12 00°0 00°982'% 00°00G‘% AILITIEYIT TYHANAD AINVINSNI 000°0T6-592-T0T
ZL 0oL €8°9€6 987692 LT €92'2 00°00z°’€ ANOHdATAL 000°058-592-T0T
€2°0 GZ°098'86% 00°0 GL6ET'T 00°000‘00S SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHNd 000°L18-G592-10T
saan3Tpuadxy
aNnd ONILYYAdO TYdEANID - TOT pund
agsn (TYINMONEY) TYIRON (ISYIYDOIA) FSYIMONI (TYIWNONEY) TYIRION 139009 AIANIANY NOILAI¥OSHd YIENAN TO
I9dg % HONVIVE €202/82/20 HINOW €202/82/20 €2-2202
ATEVTIIVAY ¥O0d ALIAILOY FONVIVE LA

8z/9 :9begq

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥Od4 I¥Oddd FTINLIANIAIXHT ANV HANIAATT

€20¢/82/20 ONIANA QOI¥dd

dTtysumo], sewoy], :dd

H4AIEa :assn

WY 67:T1T €202/T0/€0






€8°69 8L ZLE'ZTZ L9°0TL'S 22 L8L'1S 00°09T VL ONIIHOIT LIFIYLS - 8hp 3dad Te3oL
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINANIAOMAWNI TYLIAYD 000°¥L6-8FF-T0T
000 000 00°0 0070 0070 SaANNATI 000°$96-8FF-T0T
€8°69 8L zZLE 'ZC L9°0TL'S 2z L8L'1S 007 09T ‘%L SAILITILAN 000°026-87%-10T
ONIIHOIT ILIFALS - 8%y 3daa
18°26 90°€€6'9 00°0 76 T1G'68 00°GPF ‘96 IO¥Y'T I¥ SNIVYA - Gpp 3dad Teaol
PO LLY'T (PP°229'Z8) 0070 bb°229'88 0070009 ININSSASSY ALYAIOEd dIHSNMOL 000°L08-SFy-T0T
86°0 06°656‘68 00°0 05688 00°SkF ‘06 IDYVYT IV NIV 000°908-SFF-T0T
FOYVT IV SNIWMA - Spp 3dea
G806 €9°TEL 00° 00§ LE"89CZ'L 00°000°’s8 INIWIDUYNYH ¥AIYM WIOLS - ¢y 3dea Telol
58706 €9°TEL 00°00S LE B89Z'L 00°000‘8 SADIAYAS TYNOISSAIONd 000" LIB-FFPH-TOT
INIWIOUNYW ¥ALYM OIS - kip 31daa
61°6F 9€°1rv2Z’S 00°0 P9 €LO’S 00°GTE’‘0T SMTYMIAIS - ¢hb 3Idad Teaol
00°00T (S6°FEG’E) 00°0 S6°bvE6'E 00°0 SINAWIAOYAWI TYLIdYD 000°%L6-2P-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYTINO TYIIJYD 000°0L6-2Fy-T0T
00°0 00°00S‘T 00°0 00°0 00°00S6‘T TYINTY INIWGINOH 00T°0¥6-2FF-T0T
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 000 00°000‘S FONYNIINIYH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-2FP-T0T
€L°0T 00802 00°0 00°62 00°€€2 ALITIEYIT TYEEANID FAONVIASNI 000°0T6-2FF-10T
6L VT L8°ZF 00°0 €T"FT 00°LS dWOD S NIWNEOM 000" 6TL-ZFF-T0T
ZEEE 90022 00°0 76°60T 00°0€€ NOILNEIMINOD ¥AXOTAWA NOISNAJ 000°8TL-2FP-T0T
SL'TE G9'ET 00°0 GE'9 00702 INNODJOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°9TL-2Fb-TOT
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HONVMOSNI HITVAH 000°9TL-2FF-T0T
€862 68°LST 00°'0 TT° L9 00°622 NOILNEIMINOD ¥HAOTAWA ¥OId 000°GTL-ZPP-T0T
69°1 9€"LEL 00°0 v9°2T 00°0SL HHILIIAO SAOYM 000°'0TL-ZF¥-TOT
000 007002 000 00°0 00°002 ATENOH FWIL-I9Yd SHOUM 000°G0L-ZFP-TOT
8T°GP 8v°960'T 00°0 257 €06 0070002 ATINOH FWIL-TINI SIAODYM 00T P0OL-2FPH-TOT
SNTYMHEAIS - Zvp 3deqd
IT°2IT (80°8FF‘€2) Zh 688°8T 80 FT0’LTCZ 00°99G’€6T SHAOD NOILDAYLISNOD - 1Zb 3ded TeloL
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 A¥TILN0 TYLIJYD 000°0L6-TZF-T0T
60°GE ve'gez’t 007002 99°999 00°006'T ONINIVEI 3 NOILYDONdd 000°096-T2ZF-T0T
GG ETIT  (L6°09) 0T"6T L6° 0TS 00°0G¥% 1304 TASAIA 3 SUYD 00T 8€6-12h-10T
140l 24 0T" 592 0070 0668 00°0G€ ISNAAXT ATOIHAA 000°8€6-TZh-T0T
926 EETEEQ’T 00°0 L9°99T1 00°008°T SINIAWITIOY FONYNALNITH 000°9€6-T2F-T0T
€Z°10T  (00°¥2) 007819 00°TL6'T 00°LP6’T ALITIGVIT TYHEANTD FAONVENSNI 000°0T6-T12ZH-10T
00°0 00°002 00°0 0070 007002 SHDILON T¥9HT 000°006-TZF-T0T
LO"ZL €8°69 20° 8T LT 08T 00062 SNOILYDINAWWOD SSATAIIM 00T°068-T1ZV-T0T
00°00T (00°LGZ) 00°0 00°LSZ 00°0 STYOISAHd INIANAOTAWA 000°9€8-1ZF-T0T
oe‘esz  (Lzrzze'1e) §2°800°S Lz zeze'se 00°000‘%FT SHADIAYHS TYNOISSTIOEd 000°LT8-TIZF-T0T
00°00T (00°28872T) 0070 00°zZ88°2T 00°0 SIDIAYHS QILOVULNOD 000°018-T2ZV-T0T
06722 00°0TE 00°G¥F 00°06 00°00% SANd 3 dIHSYAIWNIAW 000°%08-TZH-T0T
v9°2¢ 6G"€ELL 00°0 iv-9zz 00°000°T NLINYNI/JIN0E FDIAI0 SAITAANS ONIIVEIJIO 000°S¥L-TZF-TOT
21 9% 2T LbE'T 86°GHT 88°2ST'T 00°00G‘2 SEITdANS ONILVEIJO 000°0FL-TZV-T0T
saanjTpuadxg
aNnd SNIIVYHEJO TYHEANAD - TOT Pung
azsn (TYIRIONEVY) TYINNON (ISYAYOAA) FASYHAYONI (TYWRMONEY) TYWION 1¥9dNd AIAANINT NOILAI¥OS3Ed VAGHAON 19
I9ag % FONYTIVE €202/82/20 HINOW €20z/82/20 €2-2202
ATEVTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYIVE ALX

82/8 :obeg

€202/8¢/20 ONIANE QOI¥dd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d L90dEY FHYALIANIIXH

ANV HONIATA

drtysumo], sewoy], :dd

d4dIrda :assn

WY 67:TT €20C¢/T0/€0






TZ2°9TT  (0G°€TT) 06" %52 0G"€18 00°00L SIMIHS-I SAITddNS ONILVEAJO 00€°0%L-99L-T0T
9L"L0Z  (50°Z98) 00°0 G0°299'1 00°008 SAIT4dNS HNILYYAIO 000°0¥L-99L-T0T
€8°9% 2R A7% 0%°8T 9b°LE 00°08 dWOD S i NZWEOM 000°6TL-99L-T0T
LZ 0L 81768 SLTTTT 287012 00°00€ NOILAEIMINOD ¥HAOTAWE YOIJ 000°GTL-99L-T0T
98°16 TE bhe TL 09%'T 69°G5L'C 00°000°‘¢€ ATYNOH HAWIL-I4¥d SADYM 000°G0L-99L-T0T
AFMOOH ¥OOTd/SIOINITO HINOA - 99. 3daa
LL 96 18 €CI 00°0 6T CIL'E 00°9€8°E TIVELIOS IT0AY - §9L-3ded TR3ol
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 SNILNI¥A 000°T06-59L-T0T
08°¥%6 00" €ST 00°0 00°88L'Z 00°1h6’Z SADIAYES AALOVEINOD 000°0T8-G9L-T0T
61°09 00" €F 00°0 00°59 00°80T SIMIHS-L SHAITddNS ONIIVIHAIO 00€°0VL-G9L-TOT
96°80T (96°%9) 00°0 96°€28 00°6GL SEITddNS ONILYEHAIO 000°0PL-S9L-T0T
Z8°G2T (g2 L) 00°0 €2°G¢ 00°82 dWOD S NIWMIOM 000°6TL-S9L-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 NOIINEIYINOD ¥AXOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-G9L-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ATHNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°S0L-S9L-T0T
TI¥EId0S II0dY - ¢9L 3dea
68 % T6°6€ET’T 00°0 60°0TT 00°062'2 TIVELJ0S HINOX - p9L 3deg Te30L
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 SNILNI¥Nd 000°T106-%9L-T0T
00°0 00°006 00°0 00°0 007006 SINIHS-I SAITddNS ONILYIAJO 00€°0PL-79L-T0T
00°0 00°00S 0070 0070 00° 00§ SEITddNS ONILYEEJO 000°0¥L-F9L-T0T
9€°0py  (60°G8) 00°0 60°0TT 00°S¢ dWOD S NIWIEOM 000°6TL-F9L-T0T
00°0 00°GL 00°0 00°0 00°SL NOILAEIYINOD YIXROTIWH ¥OId 000°GTL-H9L-T0T
00°0 00°0GL 00°0 00°0 00°0GL ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SHAOUM 000°G0L-79L-T0T
TI¥EII0S HINOA - v9L 3dea
v 08 S6°LE6'T 99°€LG §0°290’21 00°000°ST ¥HEID0S - €9L 3dag Te3IOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd » SNILNIYd 000" T06-€9L-T0T
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 0070 00°0ST HSI¥Ed NON-SIITddNS SNIILVEAJO 00L 0bL-E9L-TOT
88°22 6L°9GT'T 0070 T2 €bE 00°00S’T SNOISSHONOD-SAITIANS GL9"0bL-E9L-TOT
98°0€T  (0Z°S2L) 007062 0Z°GLO‘E 00°06€’2 SIMIHS-I SJIITAdNS ONIIVEAJO 00€°0FL-E9L-TOT
Zv 9L LG 6%2'T 00°0 €F°050'% 00°00€’s SAITddNS HNILYEHEJO 000°0FL-€9L-T0T
66°LZT  (L6°SS) 8% b L6°G5¢C 007002 dWOD S NIWMIOM 000°6TL-£9L-T0T
v9° 19 08°161 89°22 0Z"80¢€ 00°00§ NOILAEI¥INOD YIAOTAWA ¥OId 000°GTL-E9L-TOT
8508 96°0L6 05°962 0" 620'F 00°000°’S ATYNOH HAWIL-IY¥d SAOYM 000°G0L-€9L-T0T
MEIO0S - €9L 3daqg
AR S0"€vZ'L €1°812 G6°9GL'T 00°000°‘6 SNYYO0¥d SNIZILID ¥OINAS - Z9L 3dad TeioL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINIH¥d 000"T06-29L-10T
2561 SO'EVT’L €1°812 G6°9GL'T 00°000‘6 SAITIINS ONILYIAJO 000°09L-29L-T0T
SWYYO0Md SNAZILID HOINIS - z9. 3aded
ZG6°08 6G°€6E°9 [ XARA) I6°61%‘9¢C 00°€18’2¢ SWYYD0¥d WIMS - 19, 3dad Te3oL
67 8TT (LT 29V) 00°0 L2°296°¢ 00°005‘2 HONYNAINIVW/ SUIYATT 000°0€6-T9L-T0T
00°0 00°0 ) 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITINd 3 SNIINIHd 000°T06-T9L-T0T
€L 6P 60°696°‘¢€ 00°0 16°126°€ 00°L88°L SEIT4dNS ONILYIAIO 000°0PL-T9L-TOT
saanjTpuadxy
aNnd SNIIVIHAO TYHEANID - T0T Pung
azsn (TYWEONEY) TYIRON (ISYAYOHA) HASYHUONI (TYIONEY) TYWION 1d9ang AFANINY NOILdT¥OSHEA MAGHAN T9
1909 % HONV'TVE €202/82/20 HINOW €202/82/20 €2-2202
ATEVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONVIVE dIA
£202/82/20 ONIANI QOIMEd drysumoy, sewoyy :€q
d9d1da -assn
82/0T :9beg dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥04 1¥0d3EY HYNLIANIIXE ANV AONTAHTT WY 67:TT €202/T0/€0






1€°621 (60°€62) 00°0 60°€S2'T 00°000'T ONIHSITENd % SNIINIHd 000°T06-HLL-TO0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ISEd FTYAINI SIADTAMIS TUYNOISSIIOHEd 002" LTI8-FLL-TOT
06°2IT (00°626) 00°0 00°621'8 00°002°L SHDIAYES TYNOISSHIOHd 000" LTI8-FLL-TOT
0070 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008°’T SHOIAYES dILOVIINOD 000°0T8-FLL-TOT
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 IS¥d FIAINI SHITAANS SHNILVIIJIO 00 0FL-FLL-TOT
0070 007062t 00°0 00°0 00°062’T MTYM/NOE MG ONILYIEJO 0ST 0VL-FLL-TOT
GZ'8TT (86°€%02) 0070 86 €VC'ET 00°00Z°1TT SIITddNS ONILVIAIO 000°0¥L-FLL-TOT
€108 L 6€E 00°0 9270971 007002 dROD S, NIWIEOM 000°6TL-FLL-TOT
96°6FT  (0G°€TT) 0070 06°2Zhe 007622 NOILAEIMINOD ¥IAXOTAWA YIOIJ 000°STL-VLL-TOT
€2°60T (€8°9LF'T) 00°0 €8 9LV 'V 00°000’¢€ ATINOH FWIL-I¥Vd SADYM 000°G0L-PLL-TOT
SINAAT TV¥IJA4S - vLL 3dad
66°62 06°26S'%S 65°205’9 0T LBE'ET 00°086‘LL MAINID/TAMASTAEd TEALYN - ZLL Idad Te3ol
EETTT 00°599 00°62 00°G8 00°0SL ONINIVEIL 3 NOILYONAX 000°096-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°006‘2 0070 0070 00°005°2 TYINTY IFTIOL FTIYINOd 000°0%6-2ZLL-TOT
0% % 00°0LT'L 00°0 00°0€€ 00°005°L HONUNIINIYW/ SYIVdAS 000°0£6-2LL-TOT
1€ 2E LLTLOL'Z 18" LEY €2°262't 00°000'F% SHILITILA 000°026-2LL-T0T
98°2ZL 00°006°T 00°%29'% 00°00T°’S 00°000°L AILITIGVIT TVHINID HONVEASNI 000°0T16-2LL-TOT
9L 2z 00°9LE"'® 000 00°p2T 00°00S’¥% ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINIHUJ 000°1T06-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°005‘02 0070 00°0 00°0056°0% SHOIAYAS TYNOISSAIOEA 000" LTI8-ZLL-TOT
PT°LE 00°022 00°G€ 00°"0€T 00°0G€E SANd 3 dIHSYHIWNIAN 000°%08-2LL-TOT
9€°¢g 007009 ‘0T 00°0 00°009 00°002’TT SIIT4dNS ONILITIAIO 000°0%L-2LL-TOT
€V 12 68 LTT z8°¢ GI"ze 00°0ST dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000°6TL-2ZLL-TOT
000 00°081 00°0 0070 007081 NOILNEI¥INOD ¥AXOTAWA NOISNAJ 000°8TL-ZLL-TOT
8€E°8Y 9L 8EW Z6°L6 PZ 1TV 00°068 NOIINETYINOD ¥AXOTIWA ¥OId 000°GTL-ZLL-TOT
0668 ZSTLIL'T 00°082°t 8% °282’GST 00°000°LT ATINOH FWIL-IMVd SIAOYM 000°G0L-2LL-TOT
0070 00°00S‘T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T ATINOH FWIL-TINI SADYM 00T %0L-ZLL-TOT
YALNID/FAAGISTId TUALYN - ZLL 3daa
A Z A CAAETND 00°0 2T LIE'T 00" ¥FS TIVEI00d 9VYTd - TLL 3dad Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINI¥d 000°T06-TLL-TOT
00°00T (00°29%) 0070 00°29% 00°0 SIMIHS-I SIITddNS SNILYIAJO 00€°0VL-TLL-TOT
00°00T (ET°G0L) 00°0 €T ShL 00°0 SHITAdNS SONILVIAJO 000°0%L-TLL-TOT
08°102‘C (60°S0T) 00°0 60°0TT 00°6G dWOD S, NHWNEOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00°6€ 00°0 00°0 00°6€ NOILAEI¥INOD YAXOTIWA ¥OId 000°GTL-TLL-TOT
000 00°00S 0070 00°0 00°00S ATINOH FWIL-IYVd SAOYM 000°S0L-TLL-TOT
TIYEI00d 9YT1d - TLL 3dsd
G9°88 €V T9L'0€E FT°6L279 LS T6T'0%C 00°€56°0L2 HONUNIINIVW 3 SNOILWMEJO - 0LL 23dad Teaol
8€°L8 00°TT6°E 00°0 00°680°LZ 00°000'1€E A¥TIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-TOT
00°00T (L9 €ELL'Z) 00°0 L9 ELL'Z 00°0 AYOMTIVI/ANYT SINANITIOVY HSYIT 007" 0%6-0LL-TOT
ET" 1€ €1°990°2 000 L8 €€6 00°000‘¢€ TYINTY INAWd IN0OT 00T 0%6-0LL-TOT
76 0TC (T0°SLL'T) 000 T0°GLE'E 00°009°T TYINTY IFTIOL ATAYINOd 000°0%¥6-0LL-TOT
TO"PET (TL°08€'2) L9282 TL 08E’6 00°000‘L TdNd TASIIA 3 SUYD 00T"8€6-0LL-TO0T
8599 T2 TL9'T 65201 6L78ZE’¢E 00°000°‘S ISNAJXE ATOIHAA 000°8€6-0LL-TOT
0070 00°0 00°0 000 000 SINIAWITYOY HONYNALNIYW 000°9€6-0LL-TO0T
9L ZL 8T LOE ‘BT €9°T2€’T Z28°268'87% 00°00Z°L9 AONYNAILNIVW/ SYIVdTY 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
LT 06 0% 9592 TP 6TG°T 09°SvE’‘FT 00°000°LZ SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
T1°98 00°9S6°T 00°8T19 00°60T°2ZT 00°€90'%T ALITIEVIT TYHEANID AONVINSNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
197091 (1I1°909) 0T 0€T TT°909'T 00°000’T SNOILYDINAWKOD SSATAIIM 00T°068-0LL-TOT
saanjTpuadxyg
aNQd ONIILYHAJO TYIANID - T0T Pund
azsn (TYINONEY) TYINMON (SYANOHAA) ASYINONI (TYNIONEY) TYRMON I39dnd QIANINY NOILJdI¥OSHEd YIEWAN TO
19a9 % AONVYIVE €202/82/20 HINOW £202/82/20 €2-2202
ATEVTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTVE dLX
€202/82/20 ONIANI QOI¥dd drysumoyg, sewoyyr :dd
d49dIHEg -xes
82/¢C1 :obeg dIHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥0d I¥Oddd WHALIANAAXHT ANY HAONTATT WY 6%:TT €202/T0/€0






000 00°00% ‘T 00°'0 00°0 00°00% ‘T SNOILYZ INAWNI 00T°9€£8-000-502
90°TIST (Z8°255'2) 0070 287266 L 00°000°S STYOISAHd INAWAOTIWA 000°9€£8-000-502
Gp°T GT°¥88°L 00°0 G8°GTIT 0070008 SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000°LT8-000-502
11762 PG €€9°0T p1°88€E 9% °99¢€’p 00°000°GT SADIAYAS AALOVILNOD 00T°0T18-000-502
00°00T (85°F¥ZL’6) 06 LPT'T 86°%ZL'6 00°0 SADIAYAS dALOYILNOD 000°018-000-502
00799 00°089 00°GLT 00°02€’T 00°000°2 SANA 3 dIHSYIAWANW 000°¥08-000-502
00°96 00°9€ 00°0 00°%98 00°006 11d0v¥ 000°€£08-000-502
v0°S9 00° %08 000 00°96% ‘T 00°00€‘2 SADIAYES TYOIT 000°208-000-502
00°0 00°12e’8 00°0 00°0 00°TZE’8 A3 NOILYYLSINIWAY 000°008-000-502
00°0ST (00°000'T) 00°0 00°000°¢€ 007000’z QALINYNA/dINDE IDIAIO SAITAANS ONILIIIO 000°S¥L-000-502
LZ°9€T  (£2°880°T) 66261 €2°880°% 00°000°€ SO INQ 000°Z¥L-000-502
0€"TTT (LFP'OET'T) GG E€8 LFT0ET'TT 00°000°0T SAITddNS HNILYEAJO0 000°0%L-000-502
Lv"G8 20°08€’T 06089 86°611°8 00°006’6 dHOD S NIWMIOM 000°6TL-000-50C
L9°TTT (V0 PT6'T) €0°LLO'Z PO bTE’ST 00°00F ‘91 NOILAEIYINOD ¥AXOTdWI NOISNHA 000°8TL-000-502
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ININATIANS SNI HITVIH AAEILTT 009 "9T1L-000-502
€1°G6 vE BT Pz 10T 99°GLY 00° 006§ IITIEYSIA W¥EL DNOT HONVEASNI 00€°9TL-000-602
€8°9€T  (66°008) 0Z° %08 66°GL6'C 00°SLT'Z FONYEASNI TYINIA 00Z°91L-000-502
9Z°6G8 GLTESE LE"LLE GZ'9v0’¢C 00°00%‘2 AIIT/GYSIA WEEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9T1L-000-502
€6°GVT (67°586°C) 8L 69T 67°G68% ‘6 0070069 INNOJDOY SHNIAYS HITYIAH 060°9TL-000-502
8E° 26 16°999°¢ €L°2€B'T 67 gec’ze 00°000’GE FONVENSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-000-502
L0"G8 6€°T8L'E Z8°8%0°2 T9°€66'1¢C 00°s€€’6e NOILNEININOD MAAOTIWE ¥IId 000°STL-000-502
L9°98 98°G99°1 91°986 PT°$€E870T 00°005°2T TYIYOLINYL SADYM 000°ZTL-000-502
0L"98 6G°20€’'€E1 GZ°GLZ'9 Ib L6998 00°000‘00T SNOYHEYIA AWIL-I9¥d SHAOYM 00€£°S0L-000-502
Z9° LT ST SLY ‘BT 00°8L GL'¥ZS'S 00°000°02 SYOLOIISNI SHADYM 00Z°S0L-000-S0C
20°¥6 ST ¥80'T 0G €€V 'T G8 EFO’LT 00°821’81 ATINOH AWIL-INYd SHAOYM 000°S0L-000-602
TP 1T F9°LS9'2Z 00°0 9€°2Zhe 00°000°€ dJ0 A¥d A¥d MOIS 00F°%0L-000-5G0C
9€°0€T  (6L°TST) 89°LS 6L°1S9 00° 006§ FAYOIA ANIJILS-AUVTIYS 06Z°¥0L-000-502
€L°G8 9€°68¢ LS GLE P9 FPIL'T 0070002 ATINOH AWNIL-TINA SEAOUM 00T ¥0L-000-502
0T 6L F6°€18°8T 98°€GT ‘1T 90°98T°1L 00°000'06 HALHOIAAEIA AWIL-TTAI SATIVIVS G§20°v0L-000-502
9L L8 69°068°0T 22 L®8’9 T€°850’8L 00°6%6'88 ANIL-TI0d SATIYTIYS 000" ¥0L-000-502
000 3daa
saanjTpuadx®
16°21 €8°8€T'182'T 00°02 L1°286'68T 00°T2T'TLY T SENANIATY TYIOL
T6°2T €8°8E€T'182'T 00°02 LT 286°'68T 00°T2T'TLY’T 000 3ded TE3OL
TE°GT 06°21S'v06 00°0 0G LEG'E9T 00°050’890°T aNnNd TYEENID WO¥d HIISNTIL T0T°669-000-502
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINYYO TVNIAHI 00€°€£69-000-502
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTTAISIN 000°€69-000-502
00°00T (G€°986°€) 00°0 GE£'986°€E 000 SHIVERI-SANNITT 000°9L9-000-502
00°00T (9.°898’8T) 00702 9.°898°8T 00°0 NOILNEI¥INOD/SNOILYNOA 000°GL9-000-502
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SILASSY QAXIJd JA0 FATVS 00T €L9-000-502
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 AINIYE ISAIALNI 000°599-000-502
ST €8 00°€LS 00°0 00°L28'C 00°00% ‘€ SAEd INIAISTI-NON 000°0£9-000-5602
00°0 00°00S 0070 00°0 007 00§ SI¥OdRd 000°629-000-502
0070 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘0T INYED 000°995-000-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINYYD T¥¥AAIId ¥HHIO 000°825-000-502
00°0 00°8T9 ‘8T 00°0 0070 00°8T9’8T ‘LAt I 000" LEF-000-G02
00°0 00" 8FE’‘ES 00°0 00°0 00" 8YE‘€ES ININAOVTAAY ALYAIOEd TYNOSHEAJ 00T°0T¥-000-502
00°0 00°2TIE’‘82 00°0 00°0 00°21€’82 SAXYI AL¥AJ0dd TYNOSYAd 000°0T%-000-502
9666 70" b 00°0 96 °G6 00°00T AL¥AIO¥d TYNOS¥dd O,T3A 000°50%-000-50C
€2°0 0% 921’882 0070 09999 00°€6L'88¢C SAXYI ALMAJ0¥d 000°20F-000-502
000 3dad
SaNuUaAlaxy’y
INFRINYAEd AYIA-ALIAYS OITdNd - S0Z pund
assn (TYINMONEY) TYRRON (ISYAUOAA) FASYIUONI (TYIRONEY) 139009 AAANINY NOILdI¥OSIEA HAGHAN 19
19449 % FONVIVE €202/82/20 HINOW €202/82/20 €2-220¢
ATIVTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY AONYIVE ALA
€202/82/20 SNIANI AOIddd drysumog sewoyy :€d
H4ddIdEa :assn
82/¥%T :ebeg dIHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥O0d IMOd™Yd FMALIANIIXHT ANY AONIAATT WY 67:TT €20Z/T0/€0






TT1 €€ (G8°6LZ'90T) 00°0 (61509 ‘¢S) (00°58878G5T) SHINLIANIAXT 3 SHONAATY A0 LAN
00°LT G668V ‘ELZ 00°0 G0°0T0’96S 00°006’62¢€ STANLIANAdXA TYLOL
00°¢ 0T°0TZ’L9T 00°0 06707 ‘€ 00°GT9‘0OLT SANNIATE TYIOL
!SNIVEYAdY HdId - 90¢ Pung
00°LT G6°68%‘€LZ 00°0 G0°0T0'96 00°00G6'62€ STYNLIANIIXE TYIOL
00°LT S6°68V‘€LZ 00°0 S0°0T0’96 00°006‘62€ 000 3dsd TE3OL
00°0 00°000°0ST 000 00°0 00°000‘0ST IYId - ALIIVS OITdNd G0Z°666-000-902
00°0 00°000‘0% 00°0 0070 00°000’0F% SINAWIAOYAWI TYLIJYD 000" %L6-000-902
6€°6€ G6°SVS ‘8 0070 S0 %56 °'%S 00°00S‘6ET A¥TIILNO TYLIIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
00°00T (00°960'T) 000 00°960'’T 00°0 ASNAIXT FATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-90¢
000 3daa
saanjTpuadxy
00°2 0T 0TZ’L9T 0070 06" %0V ‘€ 00°GT9°0LT SHANIATE TYIOL
00°2 0T°0IZ’L9T 00°0 06°70F ‘€ 00°GT9’0LT 000 3dea Te3OL
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SININISIANTWITL 000°LL9-000-902
0070 00°000°0T 00°0 0070 00°000°0T NOILNEIYINOD/SNOIILYNOA 000°5L9-000-902
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000’0T SIASSY dAXId Jd0 FTYS 00T"£L9-000-902
00°00T (0€°20T‘€) 00°0 0g"zot’e 00°0 QINEYE LSTYHINI 000°599-000-90¢
00°0 00°6LT'6 00°0 00°0 00°6LT 6 *LdcI 000" LEY-000-90C
00°0 00°0LT T2 00°0 00°0 00°0LT’'1Z INIWIDYTAEE AL9Ed0d¥d TUYNOSHMAd 00T 0T¥-000-902
00°0 00" 6 ‘1T 00°0 00°0 00°%P6°TT SAXYI AI¥IAI0dd TUYNOSYId 000°0TP-000-90C
PT 9L €6°TT 00°0 LO"8E 00°0S AI¥3d0¥d TYNOS¥Ed 0,7Tdd 000°G0¥-000-902
[ZAd] L% L00'80T 00°0 €S5°F92 00°2L2'80T SEAXVI AI¥Id0¥d 000°20%-000-90¢
000 3daa
sanusaay
SNLYYYddY F¥Id - 90¢ Pund
agsn (TYWEONEY) TYWHON (ISYAUOAA) HASYAUONI (TYRIONEY) TYINON 139009 AAANIWY NOILdI¥OS3EA YIGHAN 19
1909 % FONYTIVE €202/82/20 HINOW €202/82/20 €2-2202
ATYTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY FONYTIVE ALX

82/9T1 :abeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04 Id0dHY HINLIANIAIXE ANY AONTAHTA

€202/82/20 ONIANE QOI¥ddd

dtysumo] sewoyl :dd

J4dIEa :x9sn

WY 67:TT €20Z/T0/€0






8L 'VE6'T 60°90L°999 (I6°G€008) (60°2€¥ '¥29) 00°vLZ'zCE SHINIIANIIXHT 3 SHANIATY JO LAN
2608 8E 68T ’'FIC T6°9€T ‘08 Z29°606’G88 00°669'660°T SHINIIANIIXT TYIOL
90" €2 Ly "S68°0L8 00°10T €5°LL0°'T9C 00" €EL6'TET T SANNIATY TYIOL
{EDITOA-ALIAYS 2ITdnd - L0Z Pung
25708 8€°68T'V1C T6°9€1'08 Z9°605'G88 00°669'660°'T SEINLIANIXE TYIOL
z6°08 8€ 68T 'F1C T6°9€T'08 Z9°606°688 00°669‘660°T 000 3daa Te30L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINANIAOYANI TYLIAYD 000°¥L6-000-L02
000 007009 ‘€¥ 00°0 00°0 00°009’€¥ A¥ILNO TYIIAYO 000°0L6-000-L0C
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 aNnd HNINIVYL FOILSAL 00T"096-000-L0C
G0 %€ 00°9LZ’s 00°062 00°veL'Z 00°000’8 ONINIVMI ¥ NOIIYONdd 000°096-000-L02
LZFET'T (9€°TLT'S) 00°0 9€°1L9’S 00°006S SNOANYTTADSIW 000°956-000-L02
00°0 00°008°‘T 00°0 00°0 00°008°T ISYET FIOVIOLS d'T0D 00Z°0%6-000-L02
3l 4 €L FS6 000 LZ Gh 00°000°T TYINTY INININOH 00T 0%6-000-L0C
09°96 T9°GLL €8°252°2 6€°FT0'22 00°06L‘22 T3Nd TASIIA 3 SO 00T"8£6-000-L0C
80° 82T (69°€T19'%) 00°82 69°G%0'1C 00°2€V ‘9T ASNAAXA FTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-L0C
96°€8 T6°6G2L°T 00°0 60°PLL'S 00°006°0T SININITYOY HONUYNALNIYW 000°9€£6-000-L0C
€9°2¥F G8°0€68T 9L b1 GT°690°%FT 00°000°€€ HONYNAINIVW/ SEIVdTT 000" 0€£6-000-L0C
€9°GL TO"H8G°T 00°0%9 66°GT6'% 00°005'9 SHILITIIN 000°026-000-L02
2888 0072861 00°819 00" pEE’ZT 00°988°¢T ALITIEVIT TYVHEANAD AONVENSNI 000°0T6-000-L0C
86 €W €9°2Zhb T PL OTT LETZET'T 00°SLS'2Z SNOIIYOINAWWOD SSHATAIIM 00T"058-000-L0C
Sh°18 LL"G0E S9°921 gzreve’'t 00°8%9°T ANOHJAHATHAL 000°058-000-L02
0F " v9¥% (00°228'1) 00°0 00°zzg'e 00° 00§ STYOISAHA INIAWAOTANA 000°9€£8-000-L02
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SEII SSANLIM 000°528-000-L02
06°2 96°60L°6 00°0 F0°06¢ 00°000°0T SEDIAYES TUNOISSAIOEd 000°LT8-000-L02
12°2 05°21€’8 00°0 06 L8T 00°005‘8 SHDIA¥ES AILOVILINOD 00T°0T18-000-L02
00°00T (ET°0166) 06°6%8°'T €ET°0TI6'6 00°0 SEDIAYES QALOTILNOD 000°0T8-000-L0C
8L LLE  (00°GLE'T) 00°0 00°0L8’T 00°G6% SANA 3 dIHSYIIWIAW 000°%08-000-L0C
saanjTpuadxdy
HOITOd-ALAAYS OITdNd - L0Z Pung
azsn (TYINNONEY) TYWNON (ISYIYOHAA) ASYIYONI (TYIEONEY) TYWEON 1390Nd AIANIANY NOIIdI¥OS3d YAGHWAN 1O
I9a9 % IONYTVE €202/82/20 HINOW £€202/82/20 €2-2202
ATEYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVTIVE dIX

8¢/8T1 :abeg

dTHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥Od IL90ddd HINLIANAIXT ANV HANIATL

€202/82/20 SNIANA dOI¥Ad

dtysumo], sewoy], :dgd

HIdIdEa :-aI9sn

WY 6V:TT €202/T0/€0






6T°G6 0L vGE’2ZST (8% °GE2) (oL"10€'®HL) 00°€50’8L SHINIIANIAXTE 3 SHAOANIATE IO IAN
297281 (g9 z€z'LE) 82 PG G9°L62'28 00°G90°G¥ SHINLIANIdXE TYIOL
679 S0°22T1'STT (0z-"18) G6°G66 'L 00°8TT‘€CT SHANIATY TYIOL
:A3Taoyany juswdoresag uMoOluUMOd - 8hZ PUNJ
297281 (g9-zez'LE) 8C°FST G9°L6Z'C8 00°G90’G¥ SHINLIANIIXT TYIOL
297281 (Go9-zegz’LE) 82 ST G9°L6Z'Z8 00°G690'G¥ 000 3daq Te3OL
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SANOY LSTYHELNI 00T°S66-000-8FC
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SANOY IHOITLIFYLS - TYdIONI¥d 00S°T66-000-8FC
8T €0¢ (€0°T2S'%T) 00°0 €0°666'82 00°vL0'%T SINIWNIAOYAWTI TYLI4YO 000" 7L6-000-8%C
00°00T (00°922’'TT) 000 00°92Z'TT 00°0 A¥TILNO TYILIAVYD 000°0L6-000-8FC
8L°88T (zL-1€€'T) 00°0 ZL"T1EB'Z 00°00G6'T TYINIY INIWdINOF 00T°"0F6-000-8%FC
CT 96T (98°28£0T) 000 98°288°82 00°006’8T AONYNTILNIYW/ SHIVdTT 000°0£6-000-8¥%C
Z2°SL 00°9F ¥ 82 P7ST 00°pGSE’T 00°008°T SHILITILN 000°026-000-8%2
LZ 70T (00°9FT) 00°0 00°29G°’¢€ 00°91F ‘€ ALITIEYIT TYIENED HONYENSNI 000°0T6-000-8FC
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ SNOIL¥DITdNd 00T"006-000-8FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEDIION TUYOET 000°006-000-8FC
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHDIAYES TYNOISSHAOYA 000" LTB-000-8FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHNd 3 dIHSYHIWIN 000" 708-000-8FC
22 L6 00°'TT 00°0 00" ¥8E 00°G6€ LIANY 000°€08-000-8%F¢C
00°0 00° 0§ 00°0 00°0 00°0§ SHOIAY¥ES T¥OIT 000°208-000-8%FC
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 HOIT AYAITOH/SYIANNYE TYNOSYAS 0S9°0FL-000-8FC
00°00¢S (00°002) 00°0 00°062 00°0S SHITAANS OSNILYIHEJO 000°07L-000-8%C
66°C8 TI9°€T 00°0 6€£°99 00708 dWOD S\ NIWTIOM 000°6TL-000-8%C
€L°98 168G 00°0 60°G8E 00" PPV NOILAEIYLNOD ¥IAOTAWH NOISNAJ 000°8TL-000-8FC
00°00T (gL gze'1) 00°0 GL EZE'T 00°0 LNNODOY SONIAVS HITIVIH 0S0°9TL-000-8FC
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 HONVINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-000-8%C
LE BL v 8L 00°0 86 LZc 00°90¢€ NOIILAEIYINOD ¥IAXOTAWA ¥WOId 000°STL-000-8%C
00°00T (60°6€) 00°0 60°6€ 00°0 JNILYIAO SHOEYM 000°0TL-000-8%C
000 00°0G¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0G62 ATINOH HWIL-IYV¥d SIADYM 000°S0L-000-8%C
89°68 987628 00°0 FT°0LT'E 00°00L’E ATINOH FWIL-TTINI SITOYM 00T "70L-000-8%FC
000 3daa
saanjtTpuadxy
6%°9 S0°22T’STT (0z-"18) G6°G66 ‘L 00°8TT‘€CT SANNIATY TYIOL
67 "9 G0°2ZT1'STT (0z"18) G6°G66°L 00°8BIT’'€2T 000 3dag Te30L
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 dONYNSSI anNod 000°869-000-8¥%¢
80" 8E LO0"GLO’ZT 00°0 €6° 72V L 00°00G6°61 SININISINEGNITT 000°LL9-000-8¥%¢C
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T NOILNEIYINOD/SNOILYNOQ 000°5L9-000-8%C
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢€ YINNVE d¥0d FHIL ¥dAO 00€°L99-000-8FC
00°00T (20" 189) 00°0 20" 189 00°0 INYYE LSHYALINI 000°699-000-8%2C
00°0 00 06E ‘DT 00°0 00°0 00°06E€°PHT SHXYL ALYEd0¥d TYNOSYEd 000°0TP-000-8%C
000 00°000’GZ 00°0 000 00°000‘G2 JINLdYD XYL ALddd0odd 000°90%-000-8%C
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ AL9dd0¥dd T¥YNOS¥dd O, Tad 000°S0%-000-8%C
(8T°0) 00°8€8’29 (0z"18) (00°0TT) 00°82L"29 SUXYIL AId3dodd 000°20¥-000-8%¢
000 3daa
SaNuaA3dy
A3Troyany juswdorsasg umolumod - gpz pung
agasn (TYWHONEY) TYIRION (ISYAIDHEA) ASYAIONI (TYWIONEY) TYREON 139009 AIAANIWY NOIILAI¥OSEA YIGWAN T
Lodd % HONVYTIVd €202/82/20 HINOW €z0¢c/82/20 €2-2z0c¢
ATIYTIIVAY ¥Ood XLIAILOY FONYIVE dLX
£202/82/20 SNIANE QOI¥Id drysumoy sewoyy :dd
d9dIdEa :<aI9sn
8¢/0¢ :9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥Od I¥0ddY MINLIANIAXH ANY FANIATH WY 67:TT £€202/T0/€0






8L°E0T (LO"60G’‘6L) LT €07 ‘8L L0607 ‘'¥8T'C 00°098‘%0T ‘2 SANNIATY TYIOL
1ANQA YIAMAS - 065 Pund
€8PS T6°9L9 LLY'T €9°066°'T2T 65°696'€6L'T 05°9F9‘1TLZ’E STINLIANAAXA TYIOL
6V €9 TE 6€6 5665 F0°9€8’%8 69°097‘9€0'T 00°00F7‘2€9'T TOYINOD TYIIJYD - 006 3daa Te3lor
00°00T (90°TL9'SEB) 6L TEL'SL 90°TL9’sEB 00°0 SINAWIAOMANWI JOSH ¥AMAS XUYILINYS GLT HL6-006-0665
68°T1 LE'ETV VTV 'T GZ'H0T’6 €9°922'261 0070699191 SINIWIAOYAWI TYLIJYD 000" %L6-006-06S
LE"FS 00°L8T L 0070 00°€96‘8 00°06L’ST AYTILINO TYLIdYD 000°0L6-006-06G
TOIINOD T¥LIAYD - 006 adea
G9° PV 69°966 ‘8P L 08°968°¢€2 TE"8IT'F09 00°GTIT'€SE’'T IONYNALNIVH 3 SNOILVYEdO - 0FS 3ded Teaol
00°0 00°G€Z’'LOV 00°0 00°0 00°G€2’'LOF NOIIVIOHYdHAd 000°896-0%5-065G
89 TILT (6T°6LT) 00°0 6T°62F 00062 ONINIYYL % NOILVONAd 000°096-075-06S
6% °LSL  (6F°LG9) 00°0 6% LSL 00°00T SNOANYTITADSIN 000°956-075-06S
96°6LZ  (00°02E’9) 00°0 00°026'6 00°009'€ SNOILOANNOD dHLOVELNOD 000°6£6-07S-06G
76" €6 6€°6€EL 2L T6L T9 K97 'TT 00°702°2T TANd TASAIA 3 SYD 00T°8€6-0F5-06G
€V 88E (66 FSE‘L) 8L FTIT 66°706'6 0070652 ASNAJXT FTOTHIA 000°8£6-075-065S
L6798 PLTLT9'T 0070 92°208°0T 00°0zv’‘zZT SINANATIOVY AINYNALNIYR 000°9€6-075-06G
vE" 89 rAAR %47 00°0 8L°9G6 00°00% ‘T SADIAYAS DIA SSIW 000°2£6-005-066
09°29 69°G6€LE 8E"0EV ‘2 TE"F09'29 00°000°00T HONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdTY 000°0€6-075-06G
vZ 6% L8 LZL'LYZ 00°0 £€1°982°0%¢ 00" %T0'88¥F SEAI INAWIVAIYL FOYMAS 000°226-0%5-06G
80°26 0%°090‘9 LZ"8%0’8 09°6€% ‘0L 00°005‘9L SHILITIIN 000°026-0%5-06G
TE'E0T (00°€8G) 00°60€ 00°€8T'8T 00°009'LT ALTTIGYIT TYEENID HONVEASNI 000°0T6-075-0665
S9°16 [ARER A LO'TWHT 88°0LG'T 00" FIL'T SNOILYDINAWWOD SSATAIIM 00T°058-075-0665
6L°L9T (68°2Z8E'T) §6°122 G8°2eh’e 00°0%0°’2Z ANOHAFITHL 000°058-065-066S
70" 82 00°2LeZ 00°0 00°90T 00°8LE STYOISAHd INIWAOTIWA 000°9€8-075-065
21 25°v69 ‘vz 00°0 8F " GOE 00°000‘S2 SADIAYAS TUYNOISSAIOEA 000" LTI8-075-06S
87 GTT  (91°96G) 00°0 9T 9vb ‘¥ 00°068°‘¢€ SHADIAYES QALOVULNOD 000°0T8-09S-06G
TG T0T  (69°GWH) 00°0 G9°GLO'E 00°0€0’€ SOOI INA 000°Z¥L-055-06G
19°L 6L°6SL'Y 99012 12 26¢€ 00°281'S SAITAANS DNILYIHAJO 000°0¥L-0v5-06G
21796 €0°0FT’T 01°28 L6°LGY'T 00°865'¢ dWOD S, NIWIUOM 000°6TL-0%5-06G
8L°98 8L°8L9'T LS 9¢€8 S48 T 00°669°2T NOILNETYINOD ¥IXOTAWA NOISNHAJ 000°8TL-07S-0665
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INIWITAANS SNI HITIVAH FTIILAN 009°91L-0PS-066G
Z6°¥8 10°2S Z6° LY 66262 00°S¥E IITIEVSIA WHEL 9NOT TONVEASNI 00€°9TL-075-06G
€L°86 €9°LE 78 9LV LE"8Z6'C 00°996°2 ADONVEASNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-055-06G
06°L8 ZE'69T 8T"€6T 89°G8T‘T 00°GG€"’T FIIT/EYSIA WEEL I¥MOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-0v5-06G
LE"TS8 ZL LvZ'T L0 89 82 1SV 'S 00°669°9 INNODJOY SOHONIAYS HITVIH 060°9TL-075-06S
90° 1L F0'G0€’L 69°L2L'T 96 HE6 ‘LT 00°0bz’‘sSe FONYEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-0¥S-066G
€9°€L LG 2ZSL'T L9 8%S € P89 7L 00" LEV 0T NOILNEI¥INOD ¥AXOTAWA YOId 000°STL-0bG-06G
pPE" LY P6°2€9°T 96°69T 90°L9€’€ 00°000°’s FWIINIAO SADYM 000" 0TL-0%5-06G
€L LY 90°62T’L 8% 9€9 P6°6S6 1T 00°180°2¢ XTIN0H FWIL-IJYd SAOUM 000°S0L-0%S-06G
00°0 0070002 00°0 00°0 0070002 ¥YASNI HITYIH JA0 AFIT NI SAOYM 9TL ' ¥0L-0PS-06G
LL"TI8T (60°220°T) 00°0 60°2zLZ'Z 00°062°T SYEOYd SADYM 009 " ¥0L-0%S-06G
00°00T (09°688) 000 09688 00°0 Ad0 A¥d A¥d MOIS 00% " #0L-09G-06S
68°L8 L8 L6L'TT 68°108°9 ET°0T9°G8 00°80% L6 ATYNOH FWIL-TINI SADYM 00T ¥0L-0%5-06G
FONYNAINIVW 3 SNOILWYEJO - 0%S 3daa
T9°€S T6°0VL ‘2ET 6L°L68'CT 6G°06€7€ST 0S°TET’982 NOILVYISININAY - 9€§ 3dad Teaolq
saxnjTtpuadxyg
aNnd ¥IMIS - 06G Pung
azgsn (TYWHONEY) TYIRHMON (FSYIUOAA) IFSYAMONI (TYWIONEY) TYIWION 199008 dAANINY NOILAI¥OSdAd HAGNAN TO
I9ad & HONYIVE €202/82/20 HINOW €202/82/20 £2-2202
ATIVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY JONYIVE dLA
£202/82/20 ONIANI QOIMEd drysumoy sewoyr :gd
da9dIEg :xssn
8z/2z :9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od I¥Od®¥ MHALIANAAXE ANV HONIATS WY 6V:TT €202/T0/€0






6L°6G 0T" €09 00°0 06°968 00°00S’T ONINIVYLI ? NOILYJNdd 000°096-9€G6-165
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SININIAYOY FTONYNIINIYRW 000°9€6-9€5-165
0070 00°v52’'2 0070 00°0 00°%52'¢2 ONIHSITENd 3 SNILINI¥d 000" T06-9€5-16G
00°0 00°90¢€ 00°0 0070 00°90€ SADIION TYDAT 000°006-9€5-T16S
4N 89°016°¢€ 00°0 ZE'ED 00°%GG’€E SADIAYEAS QILOVILNOD 000°0T8-9€G-T6G
ZZ°0TT (Z29°0%G8) 00°0 92 LLT'6 y9°9ze’‘8 SANd 3 dIHSYAIWIAN 000" %08-9€G6-16G
2y SIT  (00°8T2) 00°0 00°2€9°’T 00" PIF'T 11dnY¥ 000°€£08-9€£G6-165
00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 00008 SADTAYHAS TYOIAT 000°208-9€5-16S
00°0 00°LEE'80T 00°0 00°0 00" LEE’B0T FFI NOILVILSINIWAY 000°008-9€G6-1665
06 0€ L 9€0’T 00°0 £G°€9% 0070061 QLINYNA/dINDE FADIAIO SHAITIANS ONIIVIIO 000" GVL-9€G-T166
6L°0LY  (BL GTIW'L) 0£°2s8 8L STV '6 00°000°2 SAITddNS ONILVIAdO 000°0FL-9€G-T6S
T€°88 Z8° 21 088 8T"€00°'T 00°9€T’1 dWOD S NIWIIOM 000°6TL-9€S-T6S
9888 06°60€'T 687526 0T SPP ‘0T 00°GGL'TT NOILAEIMINOD MAXOTAWE NOISNAJ 000" 8TIL-9€G6-T6S
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ININATAANS SNI HITYIH FANILAH 009°9TL-9€G-16S
86°¥0T  (£1°2T) 9z 9% €T LLZ 00°59¢ IITIEYSIA WEAEL ONOT HONVENSNI 00£°9TL-9€G-166
G9°G¢ z6°212't LO"$S2 80°22G6'T 00°GEL'Z HONYEASNI TYINAQ 002°9TL-9€G-16G
Z8°11¥  (££°928) ZL"89T €E"T60'T 00°692 HITT/GYSIA WEHL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€G-T16G
L8799 61°252'2 ASENA 18°GhS ‘¥ 00°86L'9 INNODJOY SONIAVYS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-9€6-T6G
86 €L 8970909 €8°8€S’T zZ€°288791 00°€¥6’22 FONVINSNI HITVIH 000" 9TL-9€5-16S
FT 6L 8T°T1L8'T 6€°8T9 Z8°00T'L 00°2L6’8 NOILNEI¥INOD YIXOTAWA YOIJ 000°GTL-9€5-T65
0€°GL 65°86L°C 0L 119 TV €€5'8 00°z2eg’'tT ATINOH FWII-IIYd SADUM 000" G0L-9€G6-T166
0070 00°9%0'T 00°0 0070 00°9%0'T JJ0 A¥d A¥A MOIS 00b*P0L-9EG-T6G
21706 Z6°08G'T F0"09€’T 80°6TF ‘T 00°00079T TYOTUATO AWIL-TIAI SIADUYM 002" ¥0L-9€G-T6S
ZE" 88 P1°T19'6 GG GGE’9 98°6L9 2L 00°162°28 AWNIL-TI0d SATIVTIYS 000 #0L-9€G-16S
NOILVYISINIWNAY - 9€¢ 3deq
saanjTpuadxy
096 9€"LEO'E9T 89°962'G9T $9°299'166 '€ 00°00L'FPTIT'® SHNNIATY TYIOL
70" 96 9€"LEO'€E9T 89°962°G9T F9°299‘166°€ 00°00L’FTIT W 000 3dad Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TYINANNIIAOD NON NOILOGININOD 00Z'969-000-16S
00°00T (8E£°¥ZL'ST) 00°0 8E"HZL'ST 00°0 SINANISUNIWNIHT/ SANNATS 000°569-000-16S
00°00T (OT"¥E) 00°GT 0T PE 00°0 I¥OHS/¥3A0 HSYD 000" 769-000-16S
00°00T (92°628'%) 00°0 9Z°62Z8'% 0070 SNOANYTTADSIW 000°€£69-000-16S
00°00T (QE"LOB8'E) 00°0 0€°L08°¢€ 00°0 ININISENTNT T 000°089-000-T6S
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHALVETI-SANNITT 000°9L9-000-16S
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SIASSY AIXIJd JO ATIYS 00T €L9-000-16S
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°s XYOINAANI/SIASSY JO ATYS 000°€L9-000-16S
19706 FE 69F 00°0 99°0€S 'V 00°000°‘s TYINTY INIWAIN0H 00T°L99-000-16S
TZ°8L LL"29L 00°0 €T LEL'Z 00°00G6’€E QINYYE LSAIAINI 000°599-000-165
6T LPT (22 L6E’S) S 0bC’'T ZZ E€EB9T 00"9€F'TT ALTYNId 000°659-000-16S
L9°99T (00°00%2) 00°0 007008 00°00€ HEd MOHIHD JASN 000°259-000-16S
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 INIAWASYNGWITY NOILOAYLSNOD 000" TT9-000-16S
68°9€Z  (BT°LB6'LE) 0SS €€2'¥ 8T "LEL'SY 00"0sL’Lz SNOILOANNOD 000°019-000-16G
S22 9L 00°0%T'T 007091 00°099°¢€ 00°008‘F% 440 NJNL/NO NINL 000°609-000-16S
v6°26 0Z2°908'%6 9G6° 0LV ’'SL 08°9bE‘LbZ’T 00°€ST’2FE’T HAYES OL AQYIYT 00% " 809-000-T16S
00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 INANSSASSY AAYIdIHd 00€°809-000-16S
00°0€T  (00°529°'G) 00°06L’E 00°GLE'PC 00°0SL'8T H3d ALIDVAYO 00Z°809-000-T66S
00°00T (0T-"0) 00°0 0T 0 00°0 ¥¥d NOILVIILSININAY 00T"809-000-16S
T0°S6 6S° €9V ‘VET LT L2V ‘08 TP LPS 196’2 00°110°969°2 qOYSN 000°809-000-16S
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINVYD TVHEAHEd YAHLO 000°825-000-T6S
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 MIIATIY FLIS 002°66%-000-16S
000 3daa
SanuaAlay
aNQd ¥AIYM - T6G pung
azgsn (TYIMONGY) TYWION (ISYIUOAA) ASYIYONI (TYIRIONEY) TYIWRNON 1d9and dIANINY NOILdI¥OS3Ed HIGHAN 1O
I9dd % FONVTYL €202/82/20 HINOW €202/82/20 €2-220¢

dTIVTIVAY

8z/ve :obeg

¥0d ALIAILDY

HONYTYd dLX

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0d I¥OdEd FINLIANIAXE ANV AONNIAHA

€202/8¢2/20 SNIANA QOI¥Ed

dtysumo], seuwoy] :dd

q9dIdd :aIesn

WY 67:TT €20Z/T0/€0












86°28 (00°LT6'FTIS) (LG STE BV T) (pT7°822‘016°2) (PT°GPT’G20‘€E) SHYNLIANAIXH 3 SHANIATI JO IIAN
GT° %S 8€°G6Z'6FL'6 0T TEE’‘EBL 9L°9Z9‘EIG’TT p1°226'292'12 saNnd TIY SAINLIANAIXH TYIOL
LE 6T 8E"BLE'FET'6 €G°GT0 G€EE 29°86€£°'€00’6 00" LLL'LEZ 8T SaNnd TIY SANNIATE TYIOL
9L°28 S 819’8 (9T°666°1) GG TI8E'TH 00°000°0S SHYNLIANIAXT 3 SHANIATI J0 IAN
0T"8%T (1€°109'%T) 91°GGG'T T1€°8G6°'pP 00°LSE’0E STINLIANAAXT TYIOL
GF LOT  (98°286°G) 00°0 98°6EE'98 00°LSE’08 SHANIATI TYIOL
:aNQd AD0TONHOAL - £09 pund
0T"8FT (TE°T09'FT) 91°GGG ‘T 1€ 866 FF 007 LSE'0E SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL
0T°8%T (TE€°T09'PT) 9T1°GGG’'T T€ 866 'FF 00°LSE’0€E 000 23deaa Te3OL
GE'96 00°80§ 00°0L9 00" €Tb‘ET 00°TZ6'€ET SINIWIAIOV I¥0ddNS TIYMIJIOS 00€°G¥L-000-€09
90°1 78°689°F 91°06 9106 00°9€L'¥ SLSOO QALYTIHE YAIJOD SLZ G¥L-000-€09
€0°028 (95 00%‘¥T) 00°GET 96°00F ‘91 00°000°2 STYYIHAI¥Ed 3 SYALNIWOD 062°G¥L-000-€09
PT°E€TT  (00°GEZ’T) 00°0 00°S€9°0T 00°00% ‘6 SATIOAYIAS JALOVTILNOD G622 'SkFL-000-€09
€6°987 ‘T (6G°6GT'F) 00°00L 6G°6Sh ‘D 00°00€ TIYMLIOS 002" S#L-000-€09
000 3dad
saxn3Tpuadxy
SP°LOT (987286 ‘G) 00°0 98°6€££'98 00°LSE’08 SHANIATY TYIOL
Gp LOT  (98°Z86°S) 00°0 98°6€£€£'98 00°LSE’08 000 3dsd Te3Oof
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘0S 00°000°06§ aNAd TYIANED WOHd YHISNWEL T0T"669-000-€09
00°0 00°€89 00°0 000 00°€89 SMMVd WO¥d SINIAWIASTNEWITA ZSL"LL9-000-€09
Lv"Z8 60°82¢C 0070 16°2L0°T 00°T0€’T YALYM WOY¥d SINIWIASINEWITA T16G°LL9-000-€09
Ly 28 80°822 00°0 z6'ZL0'T 00°T0€’T aNnd YEMES WOYd SINAWIASUNGWIT™ 06G°LL9-000-€09
S0°6T16 (L8°906°€) 00°0 L8 €BE'Y 00" LLY HDITOd ALAAYS D2ITANd SINAWIASUNGWIHA L0Z"LL9-000-€09
09°8%Z (LB 089°€) 0070 LB LST'9 00" LLY'C FYIJd ALIAYS DITANd WO¥A SINAWISYNGWITA G0Z"LL9-000-€E09
0" L6 TP BIL 00°0 6S°€0P ‘€T 00°8TIT’'%2 aNAd TYEEAAD WO¥d SINAWISYNGWIAY TOT LL9-000-€09
00°00T (0L"8%Z) 00°0 0L"8%2 00°0 QANYYE LSAYALNI 000°599-000-£09
000 3daa
SanusaAlxYy
aNnd A90TONHOAL - €09 pung
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYIRON (ISYAMOAA) ASYIMONI (TYWMONEY) TYIRHON 1390 AIANANWY NOILAI¥OS3d HAGNAN TO
909 % AONYTIVE £202/82/20 HINOW €z02/8¢/20 I XA AA A
ATAYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY AONYIVE dLA
£€202/82/20 SNIANT dOI¥Ad drysumog sewoyy :dd
qIAIAd :x9sn
8c/8cz :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d I¥Od®d #MAIIANIAXT ANV HAONAAHY WY 67:TT €20Z/T0/€0






































